
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 1 

 

 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors 

 

Division 1 
Nick Schouten 

President 

Division 2 
Steve Simpson 

Director 

Division 3 
Jan Bissell 
Secretary 

Division 4 
John Bragg 

Vice President 

Division 5 
Noah Rau 

Director 
 

 

 

                 Welcome to the Board of Directors’ Meeting 

Anyone who wishes to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda may do so 
under item #7 “Public Comment” when the President requests comments from the audience.  
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes.   

Individuals who wish to address the Board regarding items on the agenda should complete 
a Request to Speak form stating the item(s) you wish to discuss.  Public Comments regarding 
agenda items will take place prior to Board discussion of each item.  Please submit your 
completed form to the Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.  Presentations are limited 
to three (3) minutes.   

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, you should contact, Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board, at (951) 
654-1505. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make 
reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.  

Agenda posting, and meetings are done in accordance with Ralph M. Brown Act 
Government Code ∮ 54954.2 and 54953.  

PLEASE NOTE: District agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular 

meetings at the District Office, 901 W. Esplanade Avenue, San Jacinto, California. 
 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

AGENDA 

Tuesday, January 21, 2020, 5:30 P.M. 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 

District Office 

901 W. Esplanade Avenue 

San Jacinto, California 92582 

 
 

 

1



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

January 21, 2020 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 2 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

3. INVOCATION 

4. ROLL CALL 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION  

➢ None 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – NON AGENDA ITEMS  

8. BOARD COMMENTS  

 

8.01. Board members wishing to comment may do so at this time  

9. VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST 

9.01. DECEMBER 2019: 104319 -104745; 2541, 2544; EFT120619HI, EFT121319, 

EFT121919; EFT123019 

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2019 – Receive and File 

11. PRESENTATION  

11.01. No Presentation 

12. CONSENT CALENDAR      

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be 

enacted by one roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items 

unless members of the Board or audience request specific items to be removed from 

the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action under Consent Items Held 

Over of the Agenda.  

12.01. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019 

12.02. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of December 16, 2019 

12.03. Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting of January 13, 2020 

13. CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER  

14. PUBLIC HEARING 

14.01. No Public Hearing 

2



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

January 21, 2020 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 3 

 

 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

15.01. Hemet Unified School District (HUSD) S.A.F.E. Afterschool Program 
2019/2020 Agreement 

➢ Board of Directors consideration to authorize the General Manager to enter 
into an agreement with the Hemet Unified School District – S.A.F.E. 
Afterschool Program 2019/2020 

15.02. Aspen Pointe Tract 30809 Maintenance Funding Agreement 

➢ Board of Directors: 

1. Approve the Tract 30809 Maintenance Funding Agreement between D.R. 
Horton Los Angeles Holding Company, Inc. (D.R.Horton) and Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District; and 

2. Authorize the Board President to execute the Funding Agreement, barring 
there are no substantial content revisions by D.R. Horton, subject to minor 
revisions as may be agreed upon by the General Manager and Legal 
Counsel 

15.03. Aspen Pointe Tract 30809 Grant of Easements 

➢ Board of Directors consider to: 

1. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lots 7 and 18 
in Tract 30809 from D.R. Horton Los Angeles Holding Company, Inc.; and 

2. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lots 19, 30, 
31, 43, 44, 55, 99, and 109-123 in Tract 30809 from Forestar (USA) Real 
Estate Group, Inc.; and 

3. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lot 6 in Tract 
30809 from property owners Jason Giffin and Griselda Estrada; and 

4. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lot 100 in 
Tract 30809 from property owner Timothy Zangari; and 

5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Grant of Easement 
Certificate(s) of Acceptance 

15.04. Romoland School District Community Facilities District (CFD) 2004-1 
for PA 21 Sports Park and PA 39B Paseo (Greenbelt) 

➢ Board of Directors consideration to: 

1. Approve the partial reimbursement request for CFD 2004-1 between Menifee 
Development, LLC, Romoland School District and Valley-Wide Recreation and 
Park District; and 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute/approve the JCFA Exhibit F-1 
Form of Payment Request for the approval of the partial reimbursement wire 
from the CFD to the developer 

 

3



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

January 21, 2020 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 4 

 

 

15.05. Change Order – Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Project 

➢ Board of Directors consider to: 

1. Approve Change Order Request No. 6 with Adame Landscape, Inc. 
for the Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Project, in the amount of 
$55,892.12; and  

2. Authorize the General Manager to issue Change Order No. 6 

15.06. Diamond Valley Lake Sign Partnership 

➢ Board of Directors discuss and provide direction to the General Manager 
to appropriate $16,145 additional contribution towards the DVL Sign 
three-party Partnership. 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION 

16.01. General Manager’s Report 
➢ District Updates 

16.02. Fully executed Memorandum of Understanding between County 
Riverside and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 

16.03. Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees  
16.04. New Articles, Thank You’s, and Recreation Reports 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION   

17.01. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District) 

17.02. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

City of Menifee v. All Persons Interested 

Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1722064 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 18, 2020 

at 5:30 p.m. at the Valley-Wide District Office located at 901 W. Esplanade Avenue, San Jacinto 

California, 92582   

I, Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, do hereby 

certify that I caused to be posted the foregoing agenda this 17th day of January 2020 as required 

by law. 

 

4



 

 

 

 

 

VALLEY-WIDE  
CHECK LISTS 

    
          January 

2020 
  

 

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

6



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List abbreviations Definitions

VW VALLEY-WIDE

EH ECHO HILLS

FV FRENCH VALLEY

MEN   MENIFEE LMD 88-1

MEN NO,MN MENIFEE NORTH LMD

MEN SO,MS MENIFEE SOUTH LMD

MW,MEN WEST MENIFEE WEST OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

DVAC DIAMOND VALLEY AQUATIC CENTER(POOL)

DVLCP DIAMOND VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY PARK

RBV CC FV RANCHO BELLA VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER

KC KAY CENICEROS SENIOR CENTER-MENIFEE WEST

LAZY CRK,LC LAZY CREEK CENTER-MENIFEE WEST

RC RIVERCREST LMD

PD / PARK DEV PARK DEVELOPMENT

VVCC VALLE VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER

WIN,WP WINCHESTER PARK/COMMUNITY CENTER

WIN PARK WINCHESTER PARK LMD

WIN TRAILS WINCHESTER TRAILS-WINCHESTER PARK LMD

PKS PARKS

SS STREETSCAPES

GSB GIRLS SOFTBALL

REF REFUND

MAIN MAINTENANCE

OPERATIONAL PARK REPAIRS, IRRIGATION REPAIRS, TRASH PICK-UP, SECURITY,

PARK OPERATIONS.

REC RECREATION

IRRIG IRRIGATION

REP REPAIRS

LOCATION ABBREVIATIONS

OTHER ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

7



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/2/2019 104319 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FVCFD PARK MAINT. 1-SS 611.25

12/2/2019 104320 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV PK REPAIRS/PLANTING 1-PK 2-SS 2,470.58

12/2/2019 104321 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS/PLANTING 1-PK 4-SS 14,740.09

12/2/2019 104322 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS/PLANTING 10-SS 11,633.00

12/2/2019 104323 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 5-PKS 5-SS 3,567.59

12/2/2019 104324 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS 7-PKS 3-SS 3,267.67

12/2/2019 104325 ANADY'S TROPHIES & ENGRAVING, INC. VW SUPPLIES 3-PROGRAMS 3,269.30

12/2/2019 104326 BEST, BEST & KRIEGER VW,MEN,MS,MN LEGAL SERVICES 4,113.49

12/2/2019 104329 EMWD VW UTILITIES 3-SITES 1,810.27

12/2/2019 104330 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS VW,MEN 2-PHONES 716.94

12/2/2019 104333 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN VW,EH,MEN SUPPLIES 9-PROGRAMS 1,444.67

12/2/2019 104335 THE PRESS ENTERPRISE VW LEGAL ADVERTISING 313.20

12/2/2019 104338 DON MARTIN & COMPANY ECHO HILLS INVENTORY 309.39

12/2/2019 104339 SCE VW,EH UTILITIES 2-SITES 573.15

12/3/2019 104341 WASTE MANAGEMENT VW,FV,MEN TRASH PICK-UP 14-SITES 4,763.54

12/3/2019 104342 EMWD MEN,FV,MN UTILITIES 1-PK 16-SS 4,009.67

12/3/2019 104344 LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS VW UTILITIES 2-SITES 4,226.05

12/3/2019 104345 SCE MEN,FV,MS UTILITIES 5-PKS 12-SS 573.86

12/3/2019 104347 ADAME LANDSCAPE ECHO HILLS SUPPLIES 301.10

12/3/2019 104350 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD PLANTING 2-SS 3,812.50

12/3/2019 104351 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 898.15

12/3/2019 104353 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 732.50

12/3/2019 104354 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 2-SS 375.62

12/3/2019 104355 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 3-SS 699.25

12/3/2019 104356 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD IRRIG REPAIRS 5-SS 402.21

12/3/2019 104358 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS/PLANTING 2-PKS 3-SS 5,146.56

8



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/3/2019 104360 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS/PLANTING 1-PK 7-SS 15,184.75

12/3/2019 104361 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS/PLANTING 3-PKS 6-SS 6,794.79

12/3/2019 104363 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS 4-PKS 2-SS 1,802.37

12/3/2019 104364 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 6-PKS 4-SS 3,426.22

12/3/2019 104365 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS/PLANTING 10-SS 9,524.46

12/3/2019 104366 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS/PLANTING 10-SS 8,867.59

12/3/2019 104368 DAVENCORP, INC. RBV II JANITORIAL SERVICES 500.00

12/3/2019 104369 DISABILITY ACCESS CONSULTANTS, LLC VW ADA STAFF TRAINING 2,822.15

12/3/2019 104370 MASTER CARE COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL VW,MEN CONT. SRV. 6-SITES 2,395.00

12/3/2019 104371 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER VW POSTAGE 9-SITES 420.99

12/3/2019 104373 WEX BANK GAS BILL 11-SITES 3,933.73

12/3/2019 104374 DISABILITY ACCESS CONSULTANTS, LLC VW ADA CONSULTING 6-FACILITIES 4,097.20

12/3/2019 104375 LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 3,851.74

12/4/2019 2541 WINCO VW.FV GINGERBREAD HOUSE SUPPLIES 550.56

12/5/2019 104377 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV RECYCLED WATER RETROFIT PROJ. 217,443.12

12/5/2019 104379 OVERNIGHT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY VW,FV,EH,MEN JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2,943.15

12/5/2019 104381 SMART & FINAL VW,EH,MEN,FV SUPPLIES 13-PROGRAMS 2,556.70

12/5/2019 104383 T-MOBILE VW,MEN,FV,EH 20-PHONES 322.89

12/5/2019 104384 ADAME LANDSCAPE CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK 16,635.07

12/5/2019 104385 BMP SOLUTIONS CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK 585.00

12/5/2019 104386 CALIFORNIA FACILITY SPECIALISTS MEN REPLACE 2000 MOTOR/CABLE 3,110.00

12/5/2019 104387 COLEMAN ELECTRIC MEN ELEXTRICAL REPAIRS/TENNIS COURTS 1,153.00

12/5/2019 104388 EMWD VW MEN UTILITIES 2-SITES 5,145.04

12/5/2019 104389 FARGO PLUMBING VVCC WATER HEATER REPAIRS 1,200.00

12/5/2019 104390 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS VW,FV 3-PHONES 922.36

12/5/2019 104391 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT VW,MEN,EH OPERATIONAL 10-SITES 2,316.38

9



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/5/2019 104395 WASTE MANAGEMENT VW,FV,MEN TRASH PK-UP 14-SITES 4,932.64

12/6/2019 EFT120619HI PERS GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 26,236.06

12/9/2019 104404 KORIA, SAMOA A. FV CONTRACT OFFICIAL 340.00

12/9/2019 104421 ERB, CHANCE R. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 342.00

12/9/2019 104425 MENDOZA, JUAN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 600.00

12/9/2019 104426 MENDOZA, MATTHEW VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 360.00

12/9/2019 104429 RANNEY, CAROLE J. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 408.00

12/9/2019 104436 ADAME LANDSCAPE WPCFD CON MAIN CONESTOGA PK 3,468.72

12/9/2019 104438 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 609.74

12/9/2019 104439 ADAME LANDSCAPE DVLCP IRRIG REPAIRS/WEED ABATEMENT 1-PK 2,302.27

12/9/2019 104445 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS VW,FV,MS 3-PHONES 821.15

12/9/2019 104446 JOLLY JUMPS WIN GRAND OPENING CANESTOGA PK 695.00

12/9/2019 104450 CITY OF HEMET VW,EH UTILITIES 2-SITES 683.59

12/9/2019 104451 PARTY PLANNERS EH CHAMBER BLEND SUPPLIES 300.00

12/9/2019 104452 KNORR SYSTEMS, INC DVAC POOL EQUIPMENT 1,112.50

12/9/2019 104453 ADAME LANDSCAPE ECHO HILLS SUPPLIES 1-SITE 530.45

12/9/2019 104454 ADAME LANDSCAPE WP IRRIG REPAIRS 1-PK 434.03

12/9/2019 104455 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV DOG SIGNS & WASTE BAGS ALL PKS 3,077.36

12/9/2019 104456 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN,MEN GRAFFIT REMOVAL 3-SS 616.10

12/9/2019 104458 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES VW,MEN,FV OPERATIONAL 6-SITES 444.98

12/9/2019 104459 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 794.09

12/9/2019 104460 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 1-SS 2,746.51

12/9/2019 104461 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS 1-SS 844.10

12/9/2019 104462 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS 7-SS 2,133.75

12/9/2019 104463 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS + PLANTING 2-PKS 8-SS 9,056.17

12/9/2019 104464 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG REPAIRS + PLANTING 4-PKS 6-SS 5,686.08

10



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/9/2019 104465 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV IRRIG/REPAIRS + PLANTING 4-PKS 6-SS 3,088.75

12/11/2019 104466 VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DIS VW PAYROLL #25 124,925.97

12/12/2019 104467 RAPID SMOG TEST ONLY VW VEHICLE MAINT/SMOG CHECKS 6 VEHICLES 300.00

12/12/2019 104468 CITI CARDS VW,MEN,EH,FV SUPPLIES 11 PROGRAMS 857.81

12/12/2019 104470 DAVE'S AUTO VW GRAFFITI TRUCK MAINT. 508.59

12/12/2019 104471 EMWD VW UTILITIES 2 PARKS 3,417.94

12/12/2019 104472 EMWD FV UTILITIES 34 SS 7,891.40

12/12/2019 104473 EMWD MEN,FV UTILITIES 2 PK 23 SS 11,363.54

12/12/2019 104474 EMWD FV UTILITIES 13 PK 23 SS 13,634.05

12/12/2019 104475 EMWD FV,FVCFD,MN UTILITIES 5 PK 36 SS 22,545.80

12/12/2019 104476 EMWD MN, WINCFD UTILITIES 4 PK 2,657.86

12/12/2019 104481 SPECTRUM / TIME WARNER CABLE VW INTERNET/PHONE 2 SITES 1,226.75

12/13/2019 2542 WAL-MART VW SUPPLIES BWS 607.46

12/13/2019 104482 KERI PRICE VW SUPPLIES & STARTING CASH BWS 700.00

12/13/2019 EFT121319 PERS RETIREMENT 9,203.39

12/16/2019 104483 EMWD MEN,FV UTILITIES 5-PKS 20-SS 9,436.17

12/16/2019 104484 EMWD FV,MN UTILITIES 11-PKS 9-SS 16,388.39

12/16/2019 104485 EMWD FV UTILITIES 1-PK 25-SS 22,955.11

12/16/2019 104486 EMWD MN,MS UTILITIES 2-PKS 21-SS 10,574.98

12/16/2019 104487 EMWD MS,WP UTILITIES 6-PKS 4-SS 4,980.35

12/16/2019 104490 PRI'S POOL SERVICE & REPAIR DVAC POOL CHEMICALS 7,154.70

12/16/2019 104491 RAUL VALENCIA VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM 348.50

12/16/2019 104493 SCE MN,MS,WP UTILITIES 3-PKS 3-SS 5,088.50

12/16/2019 104494 SCE FV,WP UTILITIES 1-PK 5-SS 503.20

12/16/2019 104495 SCE MEN,FV,MN  UTILITIES 3-PKS 33-SS 5,289.51

12/16/2019 104496 SCE VW,RC,MEN,FV,MN UTILITIES 4-PKS 24-SS 886.75

11



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/16/2019 104498 ADP, LLC VW PAYROLL PROCESSING 1,575.22

12/16/2019 104499 AIRCO AIR CONDITIONING & HEATING MENIFEE HVAC MAINT. 2-MONTHS 438.50

12/16/2019 104500 ANADY'S TROPHIES & ENGRAVING, INC. VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM 2,681.89

12/16/2019 104501 BART LONG WIN PLUMBING REPAIRS 325.00

12/16/2019 104502 BEST, BEST & KRIEGER VW,MEN,MS,MN LEGAL SERVICES 3,163.40

12/16/2019 104504 CAPRI VW WORKERS COMPENSATION 21,520.00

12/16/2019 104505 CITY OF HEMET VW,EH UTILITIES 2-SITES 996.76

12/16/2019 104506 EMWD MEN,MN UTILITIES 3-PKS 7-SS 12,337.05

12/16/2019 104512 HARRIS REVOCABLE TRUST 1988 VW UTILITIES COTTONWOOD PK. 681.91

12/16/2019 104513 HEMET VALLEY TOOL VW OPERATIONAL 1-PARK 488.65

12/16/2019 104514 HEYING COMPANY VW,DVLCP EQUIP. REPAIRS 2-SITES 504.00

12/16/2019 104518 RIGHTWAY VW,FV,MEN OPERATIONAL 9-SITES 2,037.06

12/16/2019 104520 SCE VW UTILITIES 5-SITES 1,739.96

12/16/2019 104521 SOUTHLAND AQUATIC MANAGEMENT EH,MEN POND/FOUNTAIN MT. 2-SITES 985.00

12/16/2019 104522 THE GAS COMPANY VW,MEN UTILITIES 5-SITES 786.42

12/16/2019 104523 TOP PEST SOLUTIONS ECHO HILLS PEST CONTROL SERVICES 450.00

12/16/2019 104524 TRI-LAKES SPORTSWEAR MENIFEE SUPPLIES 873.81

12/16/2019 104525 VALLEY RESOURCE CENTER/EXCEED VVFS CONTRACT MAINTENANCE 475.00

12/16/2019 104526 VAL VERDE GRAPHICS VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS 801.50

12/16/2019 104527 CAPRI VW LIABILITY INSURANCE 117,783.00

12/16/2019 104528 JUNIPER TREE HOMEOWNERS ASSOC. MACC REFUND ROOM DEP.#18864323 350.00

12/16/2019 104531 DISABILITY ACCESS CONSULTANTS, LLC WINCFD ADA CONSULTING 1 FACILITY 2,550.00

12/16/2019 104532 PACWEST POLISHING & COATING, INC. FV ABELIA RESTROOM FLOOR IMPROVEMENTS 6,900.00

12/16/2019 104535 WEX BANK GAS BILL 4-SITES 371.58

12/17/2019 104536 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN IRRIG REPAIRS 1-SS 301.00

12/17/2019 104539 CSBA DISTRICT SERVICES GASB 75 ACTUARIAL SERVICES 1,500.00

12



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/17/2019 104540 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS VW,MEN 3-PHONES 936.22

12/17/2019 104541 SCE VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 1,781.82

12/17/2019 104547 JOHN GAGNEPAIN VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM 498.50

12/17/2019 104548 RAUL VALENCIA VW SUPPLIES ADMIN. 312.00

12/17/2019 104549 SCE VW UTILITIES 4-SITES 8,205.88

12/17/2019 104550 SCE FV,MN,MS,WP UTILITIES 3-PKS 4-SS 630.32

12/17/2019 104551 SCE MEN,FV UTILITIES 4-PKS 27-SS 2,357.61

12/17/2019 104552 SCE FV,MN,MS UTILITIES 4-PKS 27-SS 997.25

12/18/2019 104553 GUSTAVO BERMEO VW SUPPLIES STAFF CHRISTMAS PARTY 300.00

12/18/2019 104555 EMILIO'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT VW STAFF CHRISTMAS PARTY 1,570.45

12/19/2019 104570 WELCH, AUTUMN M. FV CONTRACT OFFICIAL 315.00

12/19/2019 104574 GONZALES, RYAN M. MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 376.00

12/19/2019 104576 HERNANDEZ JR, GILBERT MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 364.00

12/19/2019 104592 GABALDON, AMAYA A. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 324.00

12/19/2019 104595 MARTINEZ, JESSIE VW CONTRACT SPECIAL EVENTS 450.00

12/19/2019 104600 ALLEN , TAMMY MEN CONT JANITORIAL SERVICES 510.00

12/19/2019 104602 DISABILITY ACCESS CONSULTANTS, LLC FV ADA CONSULTING 1-SITE 3,038.60

12/19/2019 104611 SPECTRUM / TIME WARNER CABLE VW INTERNET/PHONE 3-SITES 1,454.69

12/20/2019 EFT121919 CALPERS RETIREMENT 24,058.96

12/23/2019 104616 DOSS TENNIS COURTS FV TENNIS COURT REPAIRS 4,980.00

12/23/2019 104617 VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DIS PAYROLL #26 151,289.99

12/26/2019 104618 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV RECYCLED WATER RETRO-FIT 170,451.37

12/26/2019 104619 CITY OF SAN JACINTO WATER VW UTILITIES 1-PK 564.20

12/26/2019 104620 CR&R VW,EH OPERATIONAL 6-SITES 2,802.43

12/26/2019 104621 EMWD MN,WP 7-PKS 5-SS 3,199.71

12/26/2019 104622 EMWD VW UTILITIES 3-SITES 950.88

13



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/26/2019 104624 LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 394.54

12/26/2019 104625 RAUL VALENCIA VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM 1,964.00

12/26/2019 104627 SCE VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 530.44

12/26/2019 104628 ERB, CHANCE R. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 378.00

12/26/2019 104630 MENDOZA, JOSEPH M. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 484.00

12/26/2019 104631 MENDOZA, JUAN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 672.00

12/26/2019 104632 MENDOZA, MATTHEW VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 468.00

12/26/2019 104633 NAVARRO, LUIS VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 525.00

12/26/2019 104635 RANNEY, CAROLE J. VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL 360.00

12/26/2019 104637 ADAME LANDSCAPE CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK 14,130.23

12/26/2019 104638 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN RODENT CNTL/FERT 2,113.82

12/26/2019 104639 PLANT'S CHOICE, INC. FV EMERALD PK PLAYGROUND CHIPS 5,598.94

12/26/2019 104640 SCE VW UTILITIES 3 SITES 2,926.41

12/26/2019 104642 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAINT ASSEMBLAGE 369.03

12/26/2019 104643 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN TRACT - 28695 1,121.76

12/26/2019 104644 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAINT BILL GRAY PARK 1,352.52

12/26/2019 104645 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN CALCUTTA 394.22

12/26/2019 104646 ADAME LANDSCAPE WPCFD CON MAIN CONESTOGA PK 3,468.72

12/26/2019 104647 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN COTTONWOOD PARK 601.08

12/26/2019 104648 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN CROWN VALLEY PK TENNIS COURTS404.25

12/26/2019 104649 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN CROWN VALLEY VILLAGE 1,638.17

12/26/2019 104650 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN DVL AQUATIC 1,837.50

12/26/2019 104651 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN-DVL FIELDS 8,574.95

12/26/2019 104652 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN DISCOVERY PARK 5,475.46

12/26/2019 104653 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN ECHO HILLS GOLF COURSE 7,500.00

12/26/2019 104654 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN EL DORADO PARK 1,716.81

14



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/26/2019 104655 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN ELLER PARK 2,736.11

12/26/2019 104656 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN GRAND/HERITAGE LAKE 1,100.00

12/26/2019 104657 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN POCKET PARK 1,803.89

12/26/2019 104658 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN HERO'S PARK 7,748.00

12/26/2019 104659 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN HONEY PINE ROAD 1,253.65

12/26/2019 104660 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN JERRY SEARL 1,399.77

12/26/2019 104662 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN LA PALOMA PARK 1,950.84

12/26/2019 104663 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CON MAIN LAGO VISTA 10,828.88

12/26/2019 104664 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD LEON/JEAN NICHOLS 1,391.18

12/26/2019 104665 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN LINEAR PARK 5,125.16

12/26/2019 104666 ADAME LANDSCAPE WP CONT MAIN WINCHESTER TRAILS 397.93

12/26/2019 104667 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN MAHOGANY MDWS PK 3,549.42

12/26/2019 104668 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN MAHOGANY PKWY 6,789.67

12/26/2019 104669 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN MARIGOLD STREETSCAPES 343.49

12/26/2019 104670 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAINT-MARION ASHLEY CC 3,565.19

12/26/2019 104671 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN MCCALL/AQUA 1,721.31

12/26/2019 104672 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN HERITAGE LAKE PARK 2,924.27

12/26/2019 104673 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN MCCALL CANYON PARK 1,559.96

12/26/2019 104674 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #2 7,828.49

12/26/2019 104675 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #3 8,438.09

12/26/2019 104676 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN GASLINE EASEMENT 3,958.56

12/26/2019 104677 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN SUNRISE PARK 5,763.28

12/26/2019 104678 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #1 12,043.86

12/26/2019 104679 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN WHEATFIELD PARK 9,555.00

12/26/2019 104680 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN MEN PARK ZONE #1 5,675.38

12/26/2019 104681 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN PARK ZONE #2 7,217.70

15



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/26/2019 104682 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN GARBONI PARK 576.98

12/26/2019 104683 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN ALDERGATE PARK 3,738.06

12/26/2019 104685 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES 8,621.55

12/26/2019 104687 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPE #1 3,074.36

12/26/2019 104688 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPE #2 6,760.09

12/26/2019 104689 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN HIDDEN MEADOWS 1,337.85

12/26/2019 104690 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN MIRA PARK 3,751.59

12/26/2019 104691 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN WOODBINE PARK 3,241.35

12/26/2019 104692 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #3 8,277.42

12/26/2019 104693 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN MOSAIC #28206 1,041.35

12/26/2019 104696 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN CON MAIN PASEO 9 1,264.34

12/26/2019 104697 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MT SPENCER'S POC 10 1,736.91

12/26/2019 104698 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN POUR/TR#36376 332.98

12/26/2019 104699 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN RBV BASIN 1,747.83

12/26/2019 104700 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN RANCHO SAN JACINTO 472.49

12/26/2019 104702 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN REGIONAL PARK 5,315.62

12/26/2019 104703 ADAME LANDSCAPE CONT MAIN RIVERCREST 757.34

12/26/2019 104704 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN SANTA FE PARK 649.67

12/26/2019 104705 ADAME LANDSCAPE MS CONT MAIN SOUTH SHORE #34022-2 404.25

12/26/2019 104706 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN SPENCERS CROSSING 6,971.92

12/26/2019 104707 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN SPENCERS GREENBELT 757.63

12/26/2019 104708 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN SPENCERS PKWY 353.72

12/26/2019 104709 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CON MAIN SPENCER SS #32289 582.82

12/26/2019 104710 ADAME LANDSCAPE WIN TRAILS CONT STETSON #30351 703.98

12/26/2019 104712 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN THE LAKES 776.82

12/26/2019 104713 ADAME LANDSCAPE FV CONT MAIN TRACT #30696 615.64

16



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/26/2019 104714 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN MAHOGANY CREEK 2,999.56

12/26/2019 104715 ADAME LANDSCAPE MEN CONT MAIN TRAIL HEAD #31582 644.09

12/26/2019 104716 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CON MAIN TUCALOTTA PK 3,922.36

12/26/2019 104717 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN LOUIS JACKSON PARK 1,093.97

12/26/2019 104718 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN VICTORY PARK 3,670.84

12/26/2019 104719 ADAME LANDSCAPE FVCFD CONT MAIN VINEYARD HEIGHTS 416.80

12/26/2019 104721 ADAME LANDSCAPE VW CONT MAIN WINCHESTER PARK 3,966.94

12/26/2019 104723 SWEEPING UNLIMITED CONT MAIN REGIONAL SWEEPING 441.00

12/26/2019 104724 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #7 CONTRACT MAIN STREETSCAPES 4,928.76

12/26/2019 104725 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN LEON PARK 1,830.15

12/26/2019 104726 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN 9 ACRE BASIN 4,668.13

12/26/2019 104727 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN ABELIA SPORTS PARK 7,657.47

12/26/2019 104728 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN ADELINES FARM PARK 568.60

12/26/2019 104729 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN BROOKFIELD PARK 4,817.93

12/26/2019 104730 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN BUTTERFIELD PARK 4,831.45

12/26/2019 104731 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN CROWN VALLEY PARK 4,389.86

12/26/2019 104732 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN EMERALD PARK 3,967.09

12/26/2019 104733 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN FIELDVIEW PARK 3,573.42

12/26/2019 104734 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN PRIMROSE PARK 758.23

12/26/2019 104735 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN RANCHO BELLA VISTA 3,978.41

12/26/2019 104736 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN SHEFFIELD PARK 7,326.63

12/26/2019 104737 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #6 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 12,137.74

12/26/2019 104738 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #3 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 7,086.28

12/26/2019 104739 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #4 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 7,526.40

12/26/2019 104740 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #1 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 12,266.27

12/26/2019 104741 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #5 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 11,398.40

17



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List

December 31, 2019

Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
========= ======== ============================== ======================================

12/26/2019 104742 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN WASHINGTON PARK 3,583.80

12/26/2019 104743 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV #2 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES 17,849.33

12/26/2019 104744 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN RANCH BELLA VISTA 2 2,940.44

12/26/2019 104745 FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST FV CONTRACT MAIN WIN COORIDOR 3,859.51

12/30/2019 EFT123019 PERS RETIREMENT 9,845.73

18



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 

 
January 

2020 
 

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

20



CURRENT ASSETS

VW-Cash - Riverside County Account 1,107,634$     

VW-Cash - Checking 361,357        

VW-Cash - Imprest Cash 803            

Valley-Wide Savings - General Fund/Operations 3,222,127      

Valley-Wide Savings - Park Development 3,517,125      

Investments - LAIF Funds - General Fund/Operations 3,310          

Investments - LAIF Funds - Park Development 65,368         

Amounts to be Provided 1,284,671      

Note Receivable-Enterprise Fund 1,085,000      

Prepaid Expenses/Misc Receivables 335,030        

Inventory 12,620         

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,995,046$    

FIXED ASSETS-CAPITAL ASSETS

Maintenance Equipment 20,281$     

Vehicles 66,415      

Structures & Improvements 26,166,703  

Land & Buildings 30,018,861  

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 56,272,260$    

TOTAL ASSETS 67,267,306$    

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payables/Accrued Payroll (0)$         

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (0)$            

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Other Post-Employment Benefits 1,132,942    

Accrued Vacation Payable 151,729     

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,284,671$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,284,670$     

EQUITY

VWR General Fund Balance 6,389,292$  

Capital Projects Fund Balance 4,468,468   

Capital Assets Fund Balance 56,272,260  

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses-General Fund (1,497,149)  

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses-Capital Projects 349,764     

TOTAL EQUITY 65,982,635$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 67,267,306$    

Valley-Wide District

December 31, 2019

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District

Balance Sheet

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

21



-------------- - ------- ------------- -------

Actual Percent Actual Percent

-------------- - ------- ------------- -------

Revenues:
Property Tax $ 561,022 82.7%  $ 647,664 46.7%
V-W Special Assessment 0 0.0% 22,149 1.6%
Homeowners Tax Relief 2,273 0.3% 2,273 0.2%
Supplemental Tax 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Program Fees 22,580 3.3% 106,951 7.7%
KAC Program 0 0.0% 172,410 12.4%
Aquatic Center/Pool 881 0.1% 167,472 12.1%
Simpson Center 75,726 11.2% 88,974 6.4%
Excursions 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Graffiti Removal 3,302 0.5% 10,049 0.7%
Sponsors/Fundraising 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

Facility Rentals 9,156 1.3% 79,488 5.7%

Donations & Fund Raisers 1,200 0.2% 53,716 3.9%

Concessions 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

LMD Admin. Transfers 0 0.0% 9,138 0.7%
Miscelleanous 456 0.1% 17,272 1.2%

Invest Income 1,846 0.3% 10,426 0.8%
-------------- ------- -------------- -------

Total Revenues $ 678,442 100.0%  $ 1,387,982 100.0%
-------------- ------- -------------- -------

Expenses:
Salaries-Permanent $ 71,958  10.6%  $ 443,139 31.9%
Salaries-Part-Time 57,535  8.5% 372,405 26.8%
Benefits/Payroll Taxes 49,243  7.3% 286,413     20.6%
Contract Labor 10,622  1.6% 60,347 4.3%
Contract Services 36,620  5.4% 279,826 20.2%
Office Supplies/Misc. 4,198  0.6% 15,132 1.1%
Legal 3,793  0.6% 11,420 0.8%
District Audit 0  0.0% 3,316 0.2%
Printing/Advertising/Promo 411  0.1% 33,287 2.4%
Memberships/Dues 2,110  0.3% 11,103 0.8%
Travel/Gas-Diesel-Oil 3,917  0.6% 21,962 1.6%
Trips & Excursions 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Concessions 0 0.0% 0
Equipment Leases 0  0.0% 4,118 0.3%
Election Costs 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Equipment Repair 988  0.1% 4,935 0.4%
Field Supplies 36,153  5.3% 294,234 21.2%
Utilities-Electric 12,850  1.9% 81,754 5.9%
Utilities-Water 17,082  2.5% 113,783 8.2%
Telephone 3,834  0.6% 20,910 1.5%
Equipment Outlay 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Vehicles 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Interest-COP Pmt 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Principle-COP Pmt 0  0.0% 0 0.0%
Liability Insurance 46,147  6.8% 92,419 6.7%
KAC Program 58,146  8.6% 338,832 24.4%
Aquatic Center/Pool 27,633 4.1% 263,860 19.0%
Simpson Center 13,931 2.1% 111,928 8.1%

Graffiti Expenses 3,102  0.5% 20,008 1.4%

-------------- ------- -------------- -------
Subtotal 460,273 67.8% 2,885,131 207.9%

-------------- ------- -------------- -------
Total Expenses 460,273 67.8% 2,885,131 207.9%

-------------- ------- -------------- -------
Revenues Over/Under Expenses $ 218,169  32.2%  $ (1,497,149) -107.9%

============== ======= ============== =======

 Month of December 2019 Year-To-Date

Valley-Wide District

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month & Year to Date

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

22



-------------- ----------------- ---------------- ----------------  ----------------  ----------------

Actual Actual Variance  Actual Actual Variance

Dec-19 Dec-18 $ Y-T-D Prior Y-T-D $

-------------- ----------------- ---------------- ----------------  ----------------  ----------------

Revenues                                                                     

Property Taxes 561,022 433,531 127,491 647,664 515,178 132,486

Special Assessments 0 0 0 22,149 19,229 2,920

Homeowners Tax Relief 2,273 2,349 (76) 2,273 2,349 (76)

Supplemental Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0

Program Fees 22,580 12,192 10,388 106,951 100,178 6,773

KAC Program 0 0 0 172,410 197,395 (24,985)

Aquatic Center/Pool 881 110 771 167,472 168,491 (1,019)

Simpson Center 75,726 3,100 72,626 88,974 56,180 32,794

Excursions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Graffiti Removal 3,302 2,197 1,105 10,049 9,805 244

Sponsors/Fundraising 0 0 0 0 0 0

Facility Rentals 9,156 14,432 (5,276) 79,488 71,874 7,614

Donations 1,200 150 1,050 53,716 35,082 18,634

Concessions 0 0 0 0 148 (148)

LMD Admin. Transfers 0 0 0 9,138 6,817 2,321

Miscelleanous 456 17,813 (17,357) 17,272 19,183 (1,911)

Investment Inc. 1,846 400 1,446 10,426 3,183 7,243
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Subtotal 678,442 486,274 192,168 1,387,982 1,205,092 182,890
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Total Revenues 678,442 486,274 192,168 1,387,982  1,205,092 182,890
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Expenses:

Salaries-Permanent 71,958 103,326 (31,368) 443,139  419,147 23,992

Salaries-Part-Time 57,535 53,178 4,357 372,405 336,856 35,549

Benefits/Payroll Taxes 49,243 49,339  (96) 286,413 254,701        31,712

Contract Labor 10,622 9,913 709 60,347 66,453 (6,106)

Contract Services 36,620 39,849 (3,229) 279,826 228,504 51,322

Office Supplies/Misc. 4,198 3,626 572 15,132 13,782 1,350

Legal 3,793 1,112 2,681 11,420 15,028 (3,608)

District Audit 0 0 0 3,316 3,121 195

Printing/Advertising/Promo 411 713 (302) 33,287 25,989 7,298

Memberships/Dues 2,110 1,085 1,025 11,103 8,436 2,667

Travel/Gas-Diesel-Oil 3,917 3,151 766 21,962 15,900 6,062

Trips & Excursions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Concessions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment Leases 0 682 (682) 4,118 5,201 (1,083)

Election Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment/Building Repair 988 1,194 (206) 4,935 4,422 513

Field Supplies 36,153 31,416 4,737 294,234 265,326 28,908

Utilities-Electric 12,850 13,492 (642) 81,754 90,356 (8,602)

Utilities-Water 17,082 12,925 4,157 113,783 99,169 14,614

Telephone 3,834 2,787 1,047 20,910 19,872 1,038

Equipment Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicles 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest-COP Pmt 0 0 0 0 0 0

Principle-COP Pmt 0 0 0 0 0 0

Liability Insurance 46,147 0 46,147 92,419 36,811 55,608

KAC Program 58,146 70,084 (11,938) 338,832 361,313 (22,481)

Aquatic Center/Pool 27,633 23,300 4,333 263,860 258,774 5,086

Simpson Center 13,931 18,390 (4,459) 111,928 105,829 6,099

Graffiti Expenses 3,102 2,765 337 20,008 20,120 (112)

-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Subtotal 460,273 442,327 17,946 2,885,131 2,655,110 230,021
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Total Expenses 460,273 442,327 17,946 2,885,131 2,655,110 230,021
-------------- ---------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------- ----------------

Revenues Over/Under Exp 218,169 43,947 174,222 (1,497,149)  (1,450,018) (47,131)
============== ================ =============== ================ ================ ================

-----------Month---------- -------------Year-To-Date-------------

Prior Year Compared To Current Actual

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Valley-Wide District

Valley-Wide Rec & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement

23



------------- ------------- - -----------  ---------- -- --------- -- -----------

Actual Actual Variance  Actual Prior Variance

Dec-19 Dec-18 $  Y-T-D $

REVENUES ------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

QUIMBY FEES 159,744 49,920 109,824 1,090,304 399,360 690,944

DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

INTEREST INCOME 449 553 (104) 3,065 3,574 (509)

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

TOTAL REVENUES 160,193 50,473 109,720 1,093,369 402,934 690,435

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

EXPENSES

VALLE VISTA CC/PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

SEARL YOUTH PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

ADMIN BUILDING 413 1,998 (1,585) 2,581 3,995 (1,414)

REGIONAL PARK 0 6,350 (6,350) 0 6,696 (6,696)

SPORTS CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

MARIAN ASHLEY CC/PARK 0 0 0 0 9,664 (9,664)

DVL AQUATIC CENTER 0 0 0 15,680 0 15,680

DIAMOND VALLEY LK PK 0 0 0 11,800 93,516 (81,716)

JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK 31,400 10,838 20,562 713,544 88,542 625,002

BILL GRAY PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

WINCHESTER PARK 0 0 0 0 0 0

WIN. COMM CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

TOTAL EXPENSES 31,813 19,186 12,627 743,605 202,413 541,192

------------- ------------ ----------- ---------- --------- -----------

REV OVER/(UNDER) EXP 128,380 31,287 97,093   349,764 200,521 149,243

============= ============ ===========   ========== ========= ===========

VALLEY-WIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS

Valley-Wide Rec. & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

---------------Month----------- -----------Year-To-Date------------

Income Statement

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Prior Year Compared To Current Actual

24



1

ASSETS

Cash-Echo Hills Checking Account 1,618$        

Cash-Imprest 100

Inventory 12,260

Deferred amounts from Pension 46,162

 Receivable-Rec1 9,077          

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 69,217$      

FIXED ASSETS

Land 269,364$    

Equipment 60,733

Improvements 806,453

Accumulated Depreciation (214,650)

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 921,900$    

TOTAL ASSETS 991,116$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued Payroll 4,387$        

Accounts Payable 209,522

GASB 68 Net Pension Liability 124,529

Deferred amounts from Pension 5,333

Sales Tax Payable 0

343,771

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Note Payable 1,085,000$ 
 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,428,771   

FUND BALANCE

Echo Hills Fund Balance (407,084)$   

Current Earnings/(Loss) (30,571)$     (437,655)$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 991,116$    

December 31, 2019

ECHO HILLS-ENTERPISE FUND

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

25



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

REVENUES

GREEN FEES 13,971         17,359     (3,388)   85,078    93,157     (8,079)   

CART RENTALS 3,232           5,073       (1,841)   26,040    29,920     (3,880)   

GOLF TOURNAMENT -                   -               -            -              -               -            

MISCELLEANOUS -                   -               -            -              -               -            

MERCHANDISE/CONCESSION SALES-NET 282              696          (414)      2,943      5,749       (2,806)   

TOTAL REVENUES 17,485         23,128     (5,643)   114,061  128,826   (14,765) 

EXPENSES

SALARIES-PERMANENT 868              -               868        868         -               868        

SALARIES-PART-TIME 7,580           9,511       (1,931)   56,097    48,861     7,236     

P/R TAX & BENEFIT 1,639           1,133       506        7,272      5,662       1,610     

CONTRACT SERVICES 8,310           8,210       100        47,250    47,510     (260)      

REC 1 FEES 483              649          (166)      3,150      3,434       (284)      

SUPPLIES 358              -               358        1,459      1,123       336        

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE -                   3,050       (3,050)   -              5,303       (5,303)   

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 882              371          511        16,959    26,857     (9,898)   

INTEREST EXPENSES -                   -               -            -              -               -            

UTILITIES 1,290           1,874       (584)      10,018    8,250       1,768     

DEPRECIATION -                   -               -            -              -               -            

TELEPHONE 257              254          3            1,559      1,291       268        

TOTAL EXPENSES 21,667         25,052     (3,385)   144,632  148,291   (3,659)   

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (4,182)          (1,924)      (2,258)   (30,571)   (19,465)   (11,106) 

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending December 31, 2019

ECHO HILLS-ENTERPISE FUND

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement

26



ASSETS

Cash-Riverside County Account (Cash held by Riverside County Treasurer) 110,279$            

Cash-Menifee Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 69

REC1/Misc Receivables 11,480

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 121,829$            

TOTAL ASSETS 121,829$            

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Refundable Deposits 5,350$                

Accounts Payable 17,217                Current Portion-Note Payable Valley Merchants (Current Portion of Vince's Truck Loan) 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 22,567                

FUND BALANCE

Menifee Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 1,097,199$    

Current Earnings/(Loss) (997,937) 99,262$              

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 121,829$            

December 31, 2019

MENIFEE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

27



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 16,583 12,561 4,021 

   Program Fees 13,741 16,305 (2,564) 45,276 52,270 (6,994)

   Rental Income 1,360 837 523 17,522 3,344 14,178 

   Donations & Sponsors 0 0 0 0 192 (192)

   Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 1,640 (1,640)

   Investment Income 387 29 358 1,878 538 1,339 

Total Revenues 15,488 17,171 (1,683) 81,259 70,545 10,714 

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 17,115 18,694 (1,580) 102,839 91,411 11,428 

   Part Time Salaries 11,414 10,668 746 75,517 72,774 2,743 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 11,115 8,052 3,064 60,134 49,384 10,750 

   Workers Comp 461 793 (331) 2,904 3,952 (1,048)

   Contract Labor 1,448 3,090 (1,642) 20,450 24,624 (4,175)

   Contract Services 55,407 53,529 1,878 330,519 316,523 13,996 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 6,163 0 6,163 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 2,487 1,602 886 

   Legal 327 2,185 (1,858) 1,931 3,345 (1,414)

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 1,145 1,077 67 

   Advertising 92 0 92 92 0 92 

   Memberships 0 0 0 1,025 977 48 

   Gas & Oil 544 288 256 2,035 1,997 39 

   Equipment Leases 0 100 (100) 499 555 (56)

   Equipment Maintenance 0 0 0 28 0 28 

   Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 125 837 (712)

   Supplies 2,639 1,544 1,096 21,755 20,228 1,527 

   Operational 15,947 15,173 774 116,531 153,837 (37,306)

   Utilities-Electricity 4,698 432 4,266 33,917 20,342 13,576 

   Utilities-Water 27,244 18,327 8,916 186,229 157,707 28,522 

   Telephone/Cell/Internet 1,012 526 486 5,518 5,216 302 

   Structures/Improv/Equip 0 0 0 75,656 77,647 (1,991)

   Interest-COP 0 26 (26) 0 317 (317)

   Principle-COP 0 4,340 (4,340) 0 29,063 (29,063)

   Insurance 15,849 0 15,849 31,698 12,664 19,034 

Total Expenditures 165,310 137,765 27,545 1,079,196 1,046,078 33,118 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (149,822) (120,594) (29,228) (997,937) (975,533) (22,404)

For period Ending December 31, 2019

Current Month and Prior Year Month

MENIFEE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

28



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account 47,371            

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 1,475,222       

Cash-Investment Account-LAIF 299,097          

Cash-Imprest cash 30                   

REC1 Receivables 8,907              

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,830,627       

TOTAL ASSETS 1,830,627       

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 15,003            

Refundable Deposits 3,275              

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 18,278            

FUND BALANCE

French Valley Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 4,345,396               

Current Earnings/(Loss) (2,533,047)             1,812,349       

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 1,830,627       

December 31, 2019

FRENCH VALLEY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

29



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 27,028 17,556 9,472 

   Program Fees 7,305 19,115 (11,810) 34,011 49,737 (15,726)

   Rental Income 4,294 6,747 (2,453) 32,243 34,555 (2,311)

   Donations & Sponsors 300 0 300 468 138 330 

   Plan Check/Inspections 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 0 4,000 

   Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 6,064 (6,064)

   Investment Income 293 309 (16) 4,271 4,220 51 

Total Revenues 16,192 26,170 (9,979) 102,021 112,269 (10,248)

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 20,278 (3,766) 24,044 107,256 92,441 14,815 

   Part Time Salaries 6,264 7,383 (1,119) 53,318 53,415 (97)

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 6,764 316 6,448 38,410 33,806 4,605 

   Workers Comp 475 78 397 2,872 3,417 (544)

   Contract Labor 2,660 2,351 309 22,847 22,313 534 

   Contract Services 137,808 138,135 (326) 827,678 829,252 (1,574)

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 9,288 0 9,288 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 4,054 2,238 1,816 

   Postage 3 0 2 26 2 24 

   Legal 0 0 0 0 22 (22)

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 2,357 2,218 139 

   Memberships 0 0 0 2,093 2,011 83 

   Conferences 0 0 0 0 20 (20)

   Gas & Oil 236 145 91 1,124 839 284 

   Equipment Leases 0 99 (99) 499 538 (39)

   Vehicle Maintenance 43 90 (47) 1,070 775 295 

   Supplies 1,617 3,946 (2,329) 14,101 15,742 (1,641)

   Operational 103,490 26,228 77,262 454,282 322,023 132,259 

   Utilities-Electricity 4,354 5,541 (1,188) 35,518 41,338 (5,821)

   Utilities-Water 61,228 77,373 (16,145) 597,407 561,206 36,201 

   Telephone/Cell/Internet 712 20 692 3,871 3,839 33 

   Structures/Improv/Equip 387,894 0 387,894 388,362 222,953 165,409 

   Insurance 32,379 0 32,379 64,759 26,071 38,688 

   Plan Checks 3,039 0 3,039 3,875 385 3,490 

Total Expenditures 769,244 257,940 511,305 2,635,068 2,236,864 398,204 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (753,053) (231,769) (521,284) (2,533,047) (2,124,595) (408,452)

FRENCH VALLEY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

Income Statement

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending December 31, 2019

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

30



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 30,508            

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 743,351          

Misc. Receivables -                      

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 773,859          

TOTAL ASSETS 773,859          

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 75,000            

FUND BALANCE

French Valley CFD Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 1,088,025               

Current Earnings/(Loss) (389,166)                698,859          

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 773,859          

December 31, 2019

FRENCH VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

31



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Plan Check/Inspections 6,000 0 6,000 12,000 6,000 6,000 

   Annexation to LMD 0 0 0 7,225 5,600 1,625 

   Investment Income 102 74 28 717 544 173 

Total Revenues 6,102 74 6,028 19,942 12,144 7,798 

Expenditures

   Contract Services 37,187 37,187 0 223,119 207,417 15,702 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 4,630 0 4,630 

   Legal 802 0 802 1,069 0 1,069 

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 376 354 22 

   Advertising 46 0 46 791 0 791 

   Memberships 0 0 0 360 321 39 

   Operational 10,259 1,777 8,481 54,854 14,224 40,630 

   Utilities-Electricity 218 494 (276) 8,356 8,704 (348)

   Utilities-Water 12,521 13,912 (1,392) 97,312 59,369 37,942 

   Telephone/Cell/Internet 228 0 228 1,355 436 919 

   Insurance 5,565 0 5,565 11,130 4,160 6,970 

   Annexation to LMD 0 0 0 5,100 0 5,100 

   Plan Checks 0 0 0 656 255 401 

Total Expenditures 66,825 53,371 13,454 409,108 295,240 113,868 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (60,723) (53,297) (7,426) (389,166) (283,096) (106,070)

Current Month And Prior Year Month

For period Ending December 31, 2019

FRENCH VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

32



ASSETS   

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 19,323             

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 1,567               

Cash-Investment Account-LAIF 30,065             

Misc Receivables -                      

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 50,956             

TOTAL ASSETS 50,956             

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 1,596               

FUND BALANCE

Menifee North Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 885,041$     

Current Earnings/(Loss) (835,681) 49,360             

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 50,956             

December 31, 2019

MENIFEE NORTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

33



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 10,016 5,620 4,395 

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 0 0 13,775 0 13,775 

   Miscellaneous 2,394 2,863 (468) 18,392 10,261 8,131 

   Investment Income 12 49 (37) 551 690 (139)

Total Revenues 2,406 2,911 (505) 42,733 16,571 26,162 

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 1,742 1,206 536 10,438 7,361 3,077 

   Part Time Salaries 0 0 0 1 0 1 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 599 325 274 3,061 1,970 1,091 

   Workers Comp 25 22 4 152 116 37 

   Contract Services 49,972 49,932 40 300,109 299,443 666 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 1,826 0 1,826 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 1,502 1,255 248 

   Legal 149 0 149 779 1,383 (603)

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 805 757 47 

   Memberships 0 0 0 713 687 26 

   Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 0 561 (561)

   Operational 27,469 7,221 20,248 275,679 110,357 165,322 

   Utilities-Electricity 6,356 6,694 (338) 46,776 47,461 (686)

   Utilities-Water 27,516 21,615 5,901 214,515 192,178 22,337 

   Insurance 11,029 0 11,029 22,058 8,903 13,156 

Total Expenditures 124,857 87,015 37,842 878,415 672,431 205,983 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (122,451) (84,104) (38,347) (835,681) (655,860) (179,821)

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending December 31, 2019

MENIFEE NORTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

34



 

ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 66,985

Cash-Investment Account - Savings 1,928,964

Cash-Investment Account - LAIF 108,206

 

Property Tax/Misc Receivables 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,104,155$    

TOTAL ASSETS 2,104,155$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 1,569

FUND BALANCE

Menifee South Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 2,446,151$                

Current Earnings/(Loss) (401,201) 2,102,586$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 2,104,155$    

December 31, 2019

MENIFEE SOUTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

35



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 6,805 4,220 2,585 

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 

   Investment Income 248 241 8 2,273 2,163 110 

Total Revenues 248 241 8 15,079 6,384 8,695 

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 2,268 1,513 755 13,583 9,247 4,335 

   Part Time Salaries 0 0 0 1 0 1 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 780 408 372 3,984 2,479 1,505 

   Workers Comp 36 30 5 213 159 54 

   Contract Services 27,135 27,272 (138) 163,559 161,324 2,235 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 3,655 0 3,655 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 1,021 538 483 

   Legal 214 0 214 982 0 982 

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 439 413 26 

   Memberships 0 0 0 386 374 12 

   Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 0 561 (561)

   Operational 5,779 3,353 2,427 41,498 96,101 (54,603)

   Utilities-Electricity 512 916 (404) 3,903 5,789 (1,885)

   Utilities-Water 15,191 13,447 1,743 170,163 134,328 35,835 

   Insurance 5,970 0 5,970 11,940 4,854 7,086 

   Plan Checks 0 0 0 953 0 953 

Total Expenditures 57,884 46,940 10,944 416,279 416,167 112 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (57,636) (46,699) (10,937) (401,201) (409,783) 8,583 

For period Ending December 31, 2019

Current Month and Prior Year Month

MENIFEE SOUTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

Income Statement

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

36



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 15,088

Cash-Investment Account - Savings 107,589

Misc Receivables 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 122,676$    

TOTAL ASSETS 122,676$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 312

FUND BALANCE

Winchester Park Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 148,665$                     

Current Earnings/(Loss) (26,301) 122,364$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 122,676$    

December 31, 2019

WINCHESTER PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

37



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Special Assessments 0 0 0 250 8,910 (8,660)

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 6,000 (6,000) 0 6,000 (6,000)

   Investment Income 14 7 7 81 43 38 

Total Revenues 14 6,007 (5,993) 331 14,953 (14,622)

Expenditures

   Full Time Salaries 331 307 25 1,972 1,886 86 

   Benefits/Payroll Taxes 114 83 31 579 509 70 

   Workers Comp 6 8 (2) 38 44 (5)

   Contract Services 1,049 379 670 6,297 6,967 (670)

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 1,200 0 1,200 

   Administrative Transfers 0 0 0 38 1,160 (1,123)

   Legal 0 312 (312) 0 312 (312)

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 38 35 2 

   Advertising 389 0 389 389 0 389 

   Memberships 0 0 0 33 32 1 

   Operational 587 139 448 3,430 4,593 (1,163)

   Utilities-Electricity 41 74 (34) 239 334 (95)

   Utilities-Water 436 1,247 (811) 11,368 8,502 2,866 

   Insurance 506 0 506 1,012 416 596 

Total Expenditures 3,460 2,549 911 26,633 24,791 1,841 

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (3,446) 3,458 (6,904) (26,301) (9,838) (16,463)

WINCHESTER PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending December 31, 2019

38



ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 103,783

Misc Receivables 0

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 103,783$    

TOTAL ASSETS 103,783$    

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 0

FUND BALANCE

Winchester Park Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 93,182$                       

Current Earnings/(Loss) 10,601 103,783$    

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 103,783$    

December 31, 2019

WINCHESTER PARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET

39



Actual Actual Actual Actual

Dec-19 Dec-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

Revenues

   Plan Check/Inspections 0 0 0 24,000 100 23,900 

   Annexation to LMD 0 0 0 7,875 9,025 (1,150)

   Miscellaneous 0 0 0 12,085 0 12,085 

Total Revenues 0 0 0 43,960 9,125 34,835 

Expenditures

   Contract Services 6,607 0 6,607 6,607 0 6,607 

   Prof Assess Regional LMD 0 0 0 1,123 0 1,123 

   Postage 0 0 0 52 0 52 

   Legal 710 1,427 (717) 4,132 4,438 (305)

   Professional Audit 0 0 0 25 24 1 

   Advertising 756 0 756 1,496 1,361 135 

   Memberships 0 0 0 22 21 0 

   Operational 4,082 0 4,082 4,289 0 4,289 

   Utilities-Electricity 147 0 147 314 0 314 

   Utilities-Water 129 0 129 229 0 229 

   Insurance 337 0 337 675 277 397 

   Annexation to LMD 0 16,888 (16,888) 13,738 33,775 (20,038)

   Plan Checks 0 0 0 656 85 571 

Total Expenditures 12,768 18,315 (5,547) 33,359 39,981 (6,622)

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (12,768) (18,315) 5,547 10,601 (30,856) 41,457 

Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending December 31, 2019

WINCHESTER PARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

40



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

 
ITEM No. 12.01 

 

41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

42



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 1 

 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Division 1 
Nick Schouten 

President 

Division 2 
Steve Simpson 

Director 

Division 3 
Jan Bissell 
Secretary 

Division 4 
John Bragg 

Vice President 

Division 5 
Noah Rau 

Director 
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Minutes 

Monday, November 18, 2019, 5:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

1.01. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park 

District was called to order at 5:31 p.m. on November 18, 2019 at the 

District Office, 901 W. Esplanade Avenue, San Jacinto, California, by 

President Schouten 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.01. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schouten 

3. INVOCATION 

3.01. The Invocation was led by Vice President Bragg 

4. ROLL CALL 

BOARD PRESENT: Nick Schouten, John Bragg, Jan Bissell, Steve Simpson,  

Noah Rau 

BOARD ABSENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT: Dean Wetter, Lanay Negrete, Kirk Summers, Maria Vivanco, 

Amanda Thomson, Craig Shultz 

OTHERS PRESENT: Jeff Tilton; NDC, San Jacinto Sheriff Deputy, Nick Harris; 

DPFG, Howard Tounget 

43



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 2 

 

 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

5.01. On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Simpson the 
Board approved the agenda 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION  

➢ None 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – NON AGENDA ITEMS  

7.01. Howard Tounget informed the Board of his Meet and Confer Notice. 

8. BOARD COMMENTS  

8.01. None 

9. VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST 

9.01. On a motion by Director Rau, seconded by Director Simpson the Board 

approved the clearing accounts check list for OCTOBER 2019: 103415 - 10390; 

EFT100819HI, EFT100919, EFT101719, EFT101819, EFT102819 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2019 – Received and Filed 

11. PRESENTATION  

11.01. Amanda Thomson shared her role as the Recreation Supervisor of the 

James Simpson Community Center and After-School Program. 

12. CONSENT CALENDAR      

12.01. On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Simpson the 

Board approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of October 21, 2019 

 

44



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 3 

 

 
Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

13. CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER  

13.01. None 

14. PUBLIC HEARING 

14.01. Board Election District Demographic Boundaries 

➢ Presentation by Jeff Tilton, of National Demographics Corporation 
(NDC) of the District Demographics Boundary Maps for the Board to 
choose.  

➢ At 5:47 p.m. President Schouten announced the Public Hearing was open 
and that that this is the time to hear any protest, comments and questions 
from interested persons. 

➢ No Public Comments. At 5:47 p.m. President Schouten stated the 
Public Hearing is now closed. 

➢ On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bissell the 
Board approved the selection of the District Demographic Boundary 
Green Map. 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

➢ On a motion by Director Bragg, second by Director Simpson the 
Board introduced Ordinance No. 2019-4 – An Ordinance of the 
Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, 
establishing and implementing District based elections (Elec. Code 
10010, 10650) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 

 

45



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 4 

 

 

14.02. Detachment of Territory within Tract 30989 from the Winchester 
LMD 

Director Schouten asked the Board Clerk to report on the Proof of 
Publication for the public hearing, The Board Clerk announced 
possession of the Proof of Publication for the Public Hearing  

 

At 5:49 p.m. Director Schouten announced the public hearing is now 
open and that this is the time to hear any protest, comments and 
questions from interested persons  

No Public Comments. At 5:51 p.m. Director Schouten stated the 
Public Hearing is now closed 

➢ On a motion by Director Simpson, second by Director Bissell the 
Board approved Resolution No. 1109-19 – Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, ordering the 
detachment of territory from the Winchester Park and Landscape 
Maintenance District Zone 1 
 
Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

15.01. Winchester Community Facilities District (CFD) Zone 17 (Pleasant 
Valley Ranch) 

➢ On a motion by Director Bissell, second by Director Rau the 
Board of adopted Ordinance No. 2019-2 – An Ordinance of the 
Board of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, authorizing the 
levy of special taxes in Community Facilities District Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District Winchester Community Facilities District 
Zone 17 (Pleasant Valley Ranch) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

 

 

46



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 5 

 

 

15.02. French Valley Community Facilities District (CFD) Zone 15 (French 
Valley Car Wash) 

➢ On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bragg the Board 
adopted Ordinance No. 2019-3 – An Ordinance of the Board of the 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, authorizing the levy of 
special taxes in Community Facilities District Valley-Wide Recreation 
and Park District French Valley Community Facilities District Zone 15 
(French Valley Car Wash) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

15.03. Joint Community Facilities District (JCFA) 2012-61 for Tract Map 
Number 30322-1  

➢ Nick Harris; DPFG was present representing the applicant/owner/developer 
and reported to the Board that this JCFA was amended by EMWD prior to any 
occupancies in the tract.  

➢ Upon questions from Director Rau, Mr. Harris confirmed that all homeowners 
have been duly notified of all taxes and fees, including this CFD as they apply 
to the homeowner property purchase. Mr. Harris also confirmed that Eastern 
Municipal Water District previously adopted an addendum which was 
disclosed to homeowners at the time of purchase. With this information the 
Board approved the item unanimously. 

➢ On a motion by Director Simpson, second by Director Bissell the Board 
of Directors approved:  

1. JCFA 2012-61 between Eastern Municipal Water District, Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District and KB Coastal; and 

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the agreement 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

 

 

47



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 6 

 

 

15.04. Romoland School District Community Facilities District (CFD) 2004-
1 for Discovery Park 

➢ On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Simpson the Board of 
Directors approved: 

1. The reimbursement request for CFD 2004-1 between Menifee 
Development, LLC, Romoland School District and Valley-Wide Recreation 
and Park District; and 

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute/approve the JCFA Exhibit F-2 
Disbursement Request Form and Bond Indenture Exhibit B-2 Form of 
Requisition for Disbursement for the approval of the reimbursement wire 
from the CFD to the developer 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

15.05. Change Order - Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Project 

➢ On a motion by Director Schouten, second by Director Simpson the 

Board of Directors approved: 

1. Change Order Request No. 5 with Adame Landscape, Inc. for the Jim 
Venable Exchange Club Park Project, in the amount of $14,873.93; and 

2. Authorized the General Manager to issue Change Order No. 5 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

Abstain: None 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION 

16.01. Mr. Wetter informed the Board of the addendum on the MOU with the 
County of Riverside as it relates to landscape maintenance and water 
quality features. Explaining it would amend the standards and 
specifications and would be incorporated in our booklet of design. 

President Schouten commented that he was impressed and agreed the 
addendum should go into the book for all future designs. 

 

48



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

November 18, 2019 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 7 

 

 

Mr. Wetter expressed appreciation to the Staff Team for all of the Holiday 
Events and the work that goes into them. 

16.02. Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees - nothing to report 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION   

The Board entered executive session at 6:05 p.m. regarding the following items 
and closed executive session, reopening the meeting, at 6:43 p.m. with no 
reportable action. 

17.01. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4): 1 

Case 

17.02. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District) 

17.03. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

City of Menifee v. All Persons Interested 

Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1722064 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 

On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Simpson the Board 
voted to adjourn the meeting at 6:44 p.m. 

 

Minutes Approved this 21st day of January 2020 

 

 

 

______________________________  _______________________________ 

                      Nick Schouten, Board President   Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board 

 

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

50



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

 
ITEM No. 12.02 

 

51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

52



 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 1 

 

 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

     

Division 1 
Nick Schouten 

President 

Division 2 
Steve Simpson 

Director 

Division 3 
Jan Bissell 
Secretary 

Division 4 
John Bragg 

Vice President 

Division 5 
Noah Rau 

Director 
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Minutes 

Monday, December 16, 2019, 5:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

1.01. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and 

Park District was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on December 16, 2019 at 

the Regional Park Administrative Building, 901 W. Esplanade Ave, San 

Jacinto, California, by President Schouten 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.01. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schouten 

3. INVOCATION 

3.01. The Invocation was led by Vice President Bragg 

4. ROLL CALL 

BOARD PRESENT: Nick Schouten, John Bragg, Jan Bissell, Noah Rau 

BOARD ABSENT: Steve Simpson 

STAFF PRESENT: Dean Wetter, Lanay Negrete, Gustavo Bermeo, James 

Salvador, Kirk Summers, Craig Shultz, Robert Byers 

OTHERS PRESENT: San Jacinto Sheriff Deputy, Hemet Sheriff Station 

Commander, Leonard Purvis, San Jacinto Chief of Police John Salisbury, Howard 

Tounget 

53



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 16, 2019 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 2 

 

 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

5.01. On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Bragg the 
Board approved the agenda 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 

Noes: None 

Absent: Simpson 

Abstain: None 

6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION  

➢ Board and Staff recognized John Salisbury, San Jacinto Chief of Police, for 
his commitment and support of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District. Mr. 
Wetter expressed his recognition of Lieutenant Salisbury’s promotion. Mr. 
Wetter noted Lieutenant Salisbury is an important part of the fabric of our 
community and is a true friend to Valley-Wide. 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – NON AGENDA ITEMS  

7.01. None 

8. BOARD COMMENTS  

 

8.01. Director Bragg complemented the staff team for the Christmas programs, he 

and his family enjoyed the Gingerbread program. 

8.02. Director Schouten complimented staff on a job well done on the opening of 

Conestoga Park.  

9. VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST 

9.01. On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bissell the Board 

approved the clearing accounts check list for November 2019: 103901-104318; 

EFT110119, EFT110719HI, EFT111519, EFT111519A, EFT112719, 

EFT112919 

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2019 – Received and Filed 

11. PRESENTATION  

11.01. Robert Byers, Recreation Supervisor – Winchester Community Center and 

Diamond Valley Lake Community Park, updated the Board on current events 

and community usage at both the Winchester Community Center and at 

Diamond Valley Lake Community Park. 

54



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 16, 2019 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 3 

 

 

12. CONSENT CALENDAR      

12.01. Regular Meeting Minutes of November 18, 2019 were removed from the 

Agenda and will be placed on the January 21st, 2020 Agenda for approval  

12.02. Waiver of reading in full any and all Ordinances listed on this Agenda and 

provide that they be read by title only as added to the Agenda 

12.03. On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Rau the Board 

approved the changes to the Consent Calendar 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

13. CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER  

13.01. None 

14. PUBLIC HEARING 

14.01. None 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

15.01. Annual Organizational Meeting 

➢ President Schouten conducted the election for officers of the 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District Board of Directors 

President 

➢ Director Schouten called for nominations for the office of Board 
President, whereas Director Bissell nominated Director Schouten 

➢ No other nominations were made 

On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Bragg the 
Board voted in favor to elect Director Schouten as Board President 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

 Vice President  

➢ Director Schouten called for nominations for the office of Board Vice 
President, whereas Director Schouten nominated Director Bragg 

55



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 16, 2019 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 4 

 

 

➢ No other nominations were made 

On a motion by Director Rau, seconded by Director Bissell the 
Board voted in favor to elect Director Bragg as Board Vice President 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

Secretary 

➢ Director Schouten called for nominations for the office of Board 
Secretary, whereas Director Schouten nominated Director Bissell 

➢ No other nominations were made 

On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bragg the Board 
voted in favor to elect Director Bissell as Board Secretary  

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

 Appoint the General Manager as the Board’s Treasurer  

➢ On a motion by Director Schouten, seconded by Director Bissell 
the Board appointed General Manager Dean Wetter as Board 
Treasurer 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

15.02. Board Meeting Schedule 2020 

➢ On a motion by Director Schouten, seconded by Director Rau 
the Board approved of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors meeting schedule for 2020, with meeting times of 
5:30 p.m. 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

56



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 16, 2019 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 5 

 

 

15.03. Board Election District Demographic Boundaries 

➢ On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Bragg the 
Board of Directors adopted Ordinance No. 2019-4 – An Ordinance 
of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, 
establishing and implementing District based elections (Elec. Code 
10010, 10650) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Rau 
Noes: None 
Absent: Simpson 
Abstain: None 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION 

16.01. Personnel AdHoc Committee Appointment 

➢ Director Schouten appointed Director Bissell and Director Rau to the 
Personnel AdHoc Committee 

16.02. General Manager’s Report 

➢ Mr. Wetter informed the Board of the tremendous attendance and 
success of the events handle throughout the District over the months 
of November and December 2019. Mr. Wetter made note of the sold-
out Gingerbread House events at French Valley, Valle Vista and the 
Marion V. Ashley Community Centers, and the “Cops for Kids” 
program attending our Breakfast with Santa Event with great success 
and partnership. 

16.03. Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees  

➢ None 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION   

The Board entered executive session at 5:57 p.m. regarding the following items 

and closed session, reopening the meeting, at 7:06 p.m. with no reportable action.  

17.01. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

Government Code section 54957 

Title: General Manager 

17.02. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b): 1 Case 

17.03. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 

57



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 16, 2019 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 6 

 

 

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4): 1 

Case 

17.04. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District) 

17.05. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

City of Menifee v. All Persons Interested 

Riverside County Superior Court Case No. RIC 1722064 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

 

On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Rau the Board voted to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:07 p.m. 

 

Minutes Approved this 21st day of January 2020 

 

 

 

 

______________________________  _______________________________ 

                      Nick Schouten, Board President   Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board 

58



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

 
ITEM No. 12.03 

 

59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

60



 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 1 

 

 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Directors 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

     

Division 1 
Nick Schouten 

President 

Division 2 
Steve Simpson 

Director 

Division 3 
Jan Bissell 
Secretary 

Division 4 
John Bragg 

Vice President 

Division 5 
Noah Rau 

Director 
 

 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Minutes 

Monday, January 13, 2020, 12:00 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

1.01. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and 

Park District was called to order at 12:00 p.m. on January 13, 2020 at the 

Regional Park District Office, 901 W. Esplanade Ave, San Jacinto, 

California, by President Schouten 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2.01. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Schouten 

3. INVOCATION 

3.01. The Invocation was led by President Schouten 

4. ROLL CALL 

BOARD PRESENT: Nick Schouten, Jan Bissell, Steve Simpson 

BOARD ABSENT: John Bragg, Noah Rau 

STAFF PRESENT: Dean Wetter, Lanay Negrete, Gustavo Bermeo, James 

Salvador, Craig Shultz  

OTHERS PRESENT: Nick Dayhoff: NBS, Kelly Restelli; DPFG, Howard Tounget 

5. AGENDA APPROVAL 

61



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Special Board Meeting Minutes 

     January 13, 2020 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 2 

 

 

5.01. On a motion by Director Simpson, seconded by Director Bissell the 
Board approved the agenda 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Schouten, Bissell, Simpson 

Noes: None 

Absent: Bragg, Rau 

Abstain: None 

6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION  

➢ None 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – NON AGENDA ITEMS  

7.01. None 

8. BOARD COMMENTS  

 

8.01. None 

9. VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST 

9.01. None 

10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

10.01. None 

11. PRESENTATION  

11.01. None 

12. CONSENT CALENDAR  

12.01. None 

13. CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER  

13.01. None 

14. PUBLIC HEARING 

14.01. None 

15. ACTION ITEMS 

 

62



_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District                         Special Board Meeting Minutes 

     January 13, 2020 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                             Page | 3 

 

 

15.01. French Valley Community Facilities District Zone 16 (Brisa Pointe) - 
CFD Formation 

➢ Nick Dayhoff, of NBS, provided the Board with background information 
relevant to Valley-Wide CFD Zone 16 (Brisa Pointe) in French Valley.  

➢ On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Simpson the 
Board of Directors approved Resolution No. 1110-20 – Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, declaring 
its intention to establish a Community Facilities District and to authorize 
the levy of special taxes. Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District French 
Valley Community Facilities District Zone 16 (Brisa Pointe) 

Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
Ayes: Schouten, Bissell, Simpson 
Noes: None 
Absent: Bragg, Rau 
Abstain: None 

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION 

➢ None 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION   

The Board entered executive session at 12:07 p.m. regarding the following items 

and closed session, reopening the meeting, at 12:44p.m. with no reportable action.  

17.01. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) 

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District) 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Simpson the Board voted to 

adjourn the meeting at 12:45 p.m. 

Minutes Approved this 21st day of January 2020. 

 

 

 

______________________________  _______________________________ 

                      Nick Schouten, Board President   Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board 

63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

64



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.01 
 

65



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

66



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.01 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  SUBJECT: 
 January 21, 2020  Hemet Unified School District - S.A.F.E. Afterschool 

Program 2019/2020 Agreements/MOUS 
   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with 
Hemet Unified School District for the 2019/2020 S.A.F.E. After School Program 
 
 

ANALYSIS: 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District wishes to continue working cooperatively with Hemet 
Unified School District (HUSD).  Currently, Valley-Wide Recreation and HUSD have a long-
standing relationship and agreement in place to service and staff various school sites throughout 
HUSD.   
 
This item is an amendment for the increase in minimum wage to the original agreement approved 
by the Board on May 15, 2019. 
 
The S.A.F.E. Expanded/Extended Learning programs, in partnership with Valley-Wide 
Recreation and Park District, service approximately 2,300 students throughout 19 after-
school/summer sites, including Harmony Elementary.  Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
currently employs approximately 80 part-time employees for the program.  
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Hemet Unified School District agrees to compensate Valley-Wide for services rendered up to a 
maximum of $625,000.00 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Original Agreement 
2. Amended Agreement 
3. To the Governing Board from the Superintendent 

 
 
 
Prepared by: Amanda Thomson 
Reviewed by: Lanay Negrete 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

67



68



69



HEMET UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES 

 

Agreement No:        06 680 6010 0 0000 2490 5100 600,000 

  06 680 6010 0 0000 2490 5800 25,000 

  Fund 

xx 

Loc 

xxx 

Res 

xxxx 

PY 

x 

Goal 

xxxx 

Func 

xxxx 

Obj 

xxxx 
% 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2019 by and between the Hemet Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as the “District” and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, hereinafter referred to as the “Independent 

Contractor”. The Agreement may not be terminated without thirty (30) days prior written notice from one party of this Agreement to 

another. 

 

1. The independent contractor agrees to render the following services on the date(s) and time(s) herein stated in accordance with the 

directions stipulated by the District or a person delegated by it: 

Hourly Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District employees will provide a recreational program for our elementary, K-8, and 

middle schools for up to 3 to 5.5 hours after school dismissal and up to 7.75 hours daily during summer program, 80+ employees 

at the rate of pay between $12.00 to $21.50 per hour based on their qualifications, exact times and dates served will differ by site. 

Additional materials/supplies may be provided but not to exceed $10,000. Students will be supervised to complete their 

homework, participate in games and recreation, and indoor arts and crafts. The program will begin July 1, 2019, and run through 

June 30, 2020. Employees will also be required to attend various days of training throughout the year. 

 

Amended rate of hourly pay $12.00- $23.63 effective November 20, 2019 through June 30, 2020 with no change in the total 

amount of  $625,000 for services rendered.   

 

2. The District agrees to compensate the independent contractor for services rendered in the total amount of (six hundred twenty five 

thousand)  dollars ($625,000.00), such amount to be paid within a reasonable time after the performance of the services and 

submission of an invoice. 

 

3. In addition to the compensation stated in item 2 above, the District agrees to reimburse the independent contractor for actual and 

necessary traveling expenses, if any, not to exceed a total amount of Zero dollars ($0.00). 

 

4. It is agreed that the independent contractor is acting in an independent status and not as an agent or employee of the said District. 

Independent contractor agrees to hold said District harmless of any and all actions connected with the performance of services 

under the terms of this agreement. (Independent Contractor may be required to provide a certificate of insurance.) 

 

5. It is certified that there is no District staff available with expertise to perform this service and that district management personnel 

do not have financial relationships with the Independent Contractor for work in any other school districts. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year first above written. 

 

         

Independent Contractor’s Signature  Date 

 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District - Tax ID Number: 95-2905854 

Independent Contractor’s Name (printed)  (Attach W-9 Form) 

 

Address: 901 W. Esplanade Avenue Tel: (951) 654-1505 

San Jacinto CA 92582 

City State Zip 

 

        

Principal or Program Administrator’s Signature  Date 

 

  

6.         

Director, Business Services, Hemet Unified School District  Date 

 Note: Contract not valid until line 6 is signed. 

70



Business Services V#:       R#:       Board Approved Date:       

 C#:       Item #: 
 

71



TO THE GOVERNING BOARD FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
Agenda Item:            Approval of Agreement with Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
 
Rational:  Student Services requests an approval to increase the hourly wage in the 

existing agreement with Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District to 
provide staff support and materials/supplies for HUSD’s elementary, K-8 
and middle schools recreational program.  
 
This current MOU states that hourly Valley- Wide Recreation & Park 
District employees will provide a recreation program for elementary, K-8, 
and middle school students for up to 3- 5.5 hours after school dismissal 
and up to 7.75 hours daily during summer program, 80 plus employees at 
the rate of pay between $12.00 to & $21.50 per hour based on their 
qualifications. Exact times, and dates served will differ by sites.  This 
hourly pay rate encompasses the employees hourly rate with the benefit 
rates charged by Valley-Wide. This allows Valley-Wide to pay no more 
than a $15.45 hourly rate.  
 

SAFE proposes to change the rate of hourly pay $12.00- $23.63. This 
would allow Valley-Wide employees to be paid up to a rate of $17.00. The 
current contract is for a total of $625,000. The total contract amount will 
not change as it is sufficient to cover the increase. Valley-Wide Recreation 
and Park District is willing to adjust the current MOU to service the 
program and employees. 

 
 
Quick Summary/ 
Abstract: November 2019 through June 30, 2020, Valley-Wide employees paid 

hourly  rate will change from $12.00-$21.50 to $12.00-$23.63 with no 
increase to the current $625,000 MOU.  

 
 

Financial Impact: $625,000 (existing MOU)  
 
Funding Source: After School Education Safety (ASES)/Prop 49 Grant 
Program. 

 
 
Attachments: 
Valley-Wide Contract $625K 
 
 
 
 

72



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.02 
 

73



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

74



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.02 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING: 

 SUBJECT: 

January 21, 2020  Aspen Pointe Tract 30809 Maintenance 
Funding Agreement 

   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors: 

1. Approve the Tract 30809 Maintenance Funding Agreement between D.R. Horton Los 
Angeles Holding Company, Inc. (D.R.Horton) and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park 
District; and 

2. Authorize the Board President to execute the Funding Agreement, barring there are no 
substantial content revisions by D.R. Horton, subject to minor revisions as may be agreed 
upon by the General Manager and Legal Counsel 

ANALYSIS: 
At its regular meeting on September 16, 2019, the Board of Directors tabled resolution No. 1096-
19, the Resolution of Intention for the Tract 30809 (Aspen Pointe) Overlay CFD, and directed 
staff to research and review alternative funding options with the applicant to maintain 
approximately 12,000 SF in additional landscaping within Aspen Pointe. This additional 
landscaping was a result of walls along Western Hills Drive, and portions of Sandhill Lane and 
Marblewood Court, being constructed off the property line and encroaching onto homeowner 
properties. 
 
The Board was provided five options at the following meeting on October 21, 2019, whereas it 
opted for and approved “Option 4”: Take no action on Resolution 1096-19 and accept an 
endowment from D.R. Horton in the amount of $186,886, of which the developer’s representative 
agreed to. In coordination with the Developer and the District’s Legal Counsel, the attached 
Maintenance Funding Agreement was formed to set the terms and conditions of accepting the 
endowment, which includes the one-time payment by D.R. Horton and assumption of additional 
landscape maintenance by Valley-Wide. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Tract 30809 Maintenance Funding Agreement 
 
Prepared by: James Salvador 
Reviewed by: Gustavo Bermeo 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

75



1 
17126.00001\32615610.6  

Maintenance Funding Agreement between 

D.R. Horton Los Angeles Holding Company, Inc. 

and 

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 

This maintenance funding agreement (“Agreement”), effective __________, 2020 

(“Effective Date”), is between the D.R. Horton Los Angeles Holding Company, Inc. (“Donor”) 

and the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District (“District”) (each a “Party” and collectively, 

the “Parties”). 

BACKGROUND 

A. Donor is the owner, subdivider, and developer of Tract 30809 in Winchester, California 

(the “Project”). 

B. Donor assumed certain landscape-maintenance responsibilities as part of its Project 

approvals. 

C. To fulfill its landscape-maintenance responsibilities, Donor annexed the Project area into 

the District’s service area, secured the District’s commitment to carry out the landscape 

maintenance if Donor provides adequate funding, and secured the formation of 

Community Facilities District Zone 16 (“CFD 16”) to fund the District’s maintenance 

activities. 

D. After CFD 16 was formed, additional landscaping was added to the Project, thus adding 

to the landscape-maintenance responsibilities that Donor had asked the District to assume 

(“Additional Landscape Maintenance”). The additional landscaping is shown on Exhibit 

A and is better described in the Grant of Easements for Lots 6, 7, 18, 19, 30, 31, 43, 44, 

55, 99, 100, 109–123. 

E. The Parties desire for Donor to make a one-time payment sufficient to fund the District’s 

Additional Landscape Maintenance in exchange for the District’s assumption of the 

Additional Landscape Maintenance. 

F. Donor and the District therefore agree as follows:  

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. One-time Payment by Donor. Donor will, before the District accepts any landscape 

improvements that are described by Exhibit A or assumes any responsibility for 

maintenance of the same, including the Additional Landscape Maintenance, make a one-

time payment to the District of $186,886.00 (“Additional Landscape Payment”).  The 

District acknowledges and agrees that the Additional Landscape Payment constitutes 

sufficient funds for the District to undertake the Additional Landscape Maintenance in 

accordance with this Agreement. 

76



2 
17126.00001\32615610.6  

2. Assumption of Additional Landscape Maintenance by the District. Upon receipt of 

the Additional Landscape Payment, and satisfaction in the District’s reasonable discretion 

of all other Donor landscaping-related requirements as set forth in the Maintenance 

Exhibit including all applicable plans, specifications and standards for the additional 

landscaping described in Exhibit A with the understanding that all the interconnected and 

contiguous landscape will be turned over at the same time, as determined by the District, 

the District will assume responsibility for the Additional Landscape Maintenance, and 

Donor will have no further obligation or liability for the Additional Landscape 

Maintenance. 

3. Modification of Agreement. This Agreement may only be modified by written 

amendment signed by both Parties. 

4. No Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned without the prior written consent of 

the other Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed 

5. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement is governed by and must be interpreted in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California. Venue for any action arising from this 

Agreement lies exclusively in the state and federal courts in Riverside  County, California. 

6. Complete Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the complete understanding between 

the Parties as to its subject matter.  

APPROVAL BY DONOR 

__________________________   Dated: _________ 

Barbara M. Murakami, Vice President 

__________________________   Dated: __________ 

Jennifer L. O’Leary, Assistant Secretary 

APPROVAL BY DISTRICT 

__________________________  Dated: __________ 

Nick Schouten, Board President 

  

77



3 
17126.00001\32615610.6  

EXHIBIT A 

 

DESCRIPTION OF ADDITIONAL LANDSCAPING 

78



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.03 
 

79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

80



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.03 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING: 

 SUBJECT: 

January 21, 2020  Aspen Pointe Tract 30809 Grant of 
Easements 

   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors: 

1. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lots 7 and 18 in Tract 
30809 from D.R. Horton Los Angeles Holding Company, Inc.; and 

2. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lots 19, 30, 31, 43, 44, 55, 
99, and 109-123 in Tract 30809 from Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group, Inc.; and 

3. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lot 6 in Tract 30809 from 
property owners Jason Giffin and Griselda Estrada; and 

4. Approve Grant of Easement for maintenance purposes upon Lot 100 in Tract 30809 
from property owner Timothy Zangari; and 

5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Grant of Easement Certificate(s) of 
Acceptance 

 

ANALYSIS: 
At its regular meeting on October 21, 2019, the Board of Directors opted to take no action on 
Resolution No. 1096-19, which was the Resolution of Intention to start Community Facilities 
District (CFD) proceedings for the Tract 30809 (Aspen Pointe) Overlay CFD. Rather, the 
Valley-Wide Board voted in favor to accept an endowment from D.R. Horton in the amount of 
$186,886 to fund landscape maintenance that was not contemplated in the original CFD. 
 
The preceding action, Item No. 15.02, reflects this Board decision and establishes the 
agreement to accept the endowment to fund the additional landscape maintenance in Tract 
30809 along Western Hills Drive. Lots 6, 7, 18, 19, 30, 31, 43, 44, 55, 99, 100, and 109-123 
are the only parcels that were impacted by the encroaching wall along Western Hills Drive, and 
portions of Sandhill Lane and Marblewood Court; consequently, requiring these Grant of 
Easements be conveyed to Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, prior to maintenance 
being performed. 
 
Upon Board of Directors approval, the General Manager will execute the Grant of Easements 
and the Developer will record them with the County of Riverside.  
 

81



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the recommended actions. The developer paid all 
costs associated with the preparation of these documents and will be responsible for all 
recordings cost. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Exhibit A – Maintenance Exhibit of Aspen Pointe Tract 30809 (Additional Landscaping) 
2. Ten (10) Grant of Easements 
 
 
Prepared by: James Salvador 
Reviewed by: Gustavo Bermeo 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

82



L
IM

IT
 O

F
 W

O
R

K

SASSAFRAS STREET

SASSAFRAS STREET

SASSAFRAS STREET

WESTERN HILLS DRIVE

WESTERN HILLS DRIVE

WESTERN HILLS DRIVE

B
E

E
L
E

R
 R

O
A

D
B

E
E

L
E

R
 R

O
A

D
B

E
E

L
E

R
 R

O
A

D

M
A

R
B

L
E

W
O

O
D

 C
O

U
R

T
M

A
R

B
L

E
W

O
O

D
 C

O
U

R
T

R
E

D
H

E
A

R
T

 C
IR

C
L
E

B
A

M
B

O
O

 C
O

U
R

T

B
R

O
N

C
O

 R
O

A
D

K
E

N
T

I A
 C

O
U

R
T

S
A

N
D

H
IL

L
 L

A
N

E

H
IG

H
R

O
O

T
 C

O
U

R
T

SALT CREEK CHANNEL
SALT CREEK CHANNEL

SALT CREEK CHANNEL

NEWPORT ROADNEWPORT ROADNEWPORT ROAD

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 W

O
R

K

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 W

O
R

K

L
IM

IT
 O

F
 W

O
R

K

LIMIT OF WORKLIMIT OF WORK

LIMIT OF WORKLIMIT OF WORK

ROWROWROW

ROW

ROWROW

ROWROW
ROW

ROW

ROW

ROW
ROW ROW

RIGHT OF WAY

TOTAL VALLEY-WIDE MAINTAINED
LANDSCAPE AREA = 88,093 SF

LIMIT OF WORK

LEGEND & QUANTITIES

LANDSCAPE AREA TO BE MAINTAINED BY VALLEY-WIDE
32,879 SF

QUANTITIES

BASIN BOTTOM AREA TO BE MAINTAINED BY VALLEY-WIDE
2,412 SF

SIDEWALK AREA - COUNTY MAINTAINED
25,143 SF

OFFSITE SALT CREEK DECOMPOSED GRANITE TRAIL - TO
BE MAINTAINED BY VALLEY-WIDE
19,067 SF

OFFSITE SALT CREEK LANDSCAPE AREA - TO BE
MAINTAINED BY VALLEY-WIDE
18,312 SF

DG TRAIL - TO BE MAINTAINED BY VALLEY-WIDE
13,652 SF

OFFSITE SALT CREEK SLOPES - TO BE MAINTAINED BY 
VALLEY-WIDE 
15,224 SF

OFFSITE BASIN BOTTOM - TO BE MAINTAINED BY
VALLEY-WIDE
6,378 SF

OFFSITE DOMENIGONI PKWY MEDIAN - TO BE MAINTAINED
BY VALLEY-WIDE
11,912 SF

ADDITIONAL LANDSCAPE AREA - TO BE MAINTAINED BY
VALLEY-WIDE
11,825 SF

PERIMETER BLOCK WALL (VWRPD TO
MAINTAIN FACE OF WALLS ONLY)
4,552 LF

WALL AND FENCE

EXISTING PERIMETER BLOCK PILASTER
(VWRPD TO MAINTAIN FACE OF
PILASTERS ONLY)
78 PILASTERS

PERIMETER IRON FENCE (VWRPD TO
MAINTAIN FACE OF FENCE ONLY)
388 LF

WHITE 3-RAIL PVC SPLIT RAIL TRAIL FENCE
- TO BE MAINTAINED BY VALLEY-WIDE
1,014 LF

1. MASONRY WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ALL CONDITIONS WHERE
FACING THE STREET.  REFER TO LEGEND ABOVE FOR TYPE.

2. MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT ONLY REFLECTS AREAS OF MAINTENANCE
WITHIN TRACT 30809 THAT WILL BE IMPROVED BY D.R. HORTON.
ADDITIONAL AREAS MAY REQUIRE LANDSCAPE AND WILL BE
ADDRESSED WITH APPLICABLE OWNER/APPLICANT.

3. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT VALLEY-WIDE WILL MAINTAIN ALL WATER
QUALITY BASINS, INCLUDING BUT LIMITED TO, DRAINS, ROCK,
COBBLE, SOIL MEDIA AND FILTER FABRIC.  VALLEY-WIDE WILL
MAINTAIN IRRIGATION AND MESIC RIPARIAN GRASSES WITHIN WQ
BASINS.

NOTES

P
L
A

N
 C

H
E

C
K

 O
V

E
R

S
IG

H
T

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 N

U
M

B
E

R
D

A
T

E
 S

IG
N

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 A
S

 T
O

 C
O

N
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
L
IC

A
B

L
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 A

N
D

P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
S

 (
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
N

L
Y

 -
 R

O
W

 /
 O

F
F

S
IT

E
).

NOTE: APPROVAL BY THE TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT
IS FOR WORK WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY ONLY.

O
R

D
. 

8
5
9
 V

E
R

S
IO

N
P

L
A

N
 C

H
E

C
K

 O
V

E
R

S
IG

H
T

 L
L
A

 /
 C

ID
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 N

U
M

B
E

R
D

A
T

E
 S

IG
N

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 A
S

 T
O

 C
O

N
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
L
IC

A
B

L
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 A

N
D

P
R

A
C

T
IC

E
S

 (
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
N

L
Y

 -
 O

N
-S

IT
E

).

T
E

N
T

A
T

IV
E

 A
P

P
 P

P
#

BENCHMARK:

SCALE:
H: V:

D.R. HORTON LOS ANGELES
W.O.

SHEET NO.

COUNTY
FILE NO.

OF       SHTS

THE WOODS
MAINTENANCE EXHIBIT

REG NO. 5785, EXP 06/30/20 DATE:
   HOLDING COMPANY, INC.

BM 600 29 (DX1713): BENCHMARK DISK
SET IN TOP OF CONCRETE
MONUMENT, STAMP 600-29-68

ELEVATION = 1429.27' NAVD 29

FOR:

1

JEFFREY TROJANOWSKI Aug. 21, 19

420020818

8/29/19

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.04 
 

137



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

138



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.04  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING: 

 SUBJECT: 

January 21, 2020  Authorize Payment Request from Menifee Development, 
LLC, Romoland School District Community Facilities District 
(CFD) 2004-1 for PA 21 Sports Park and PA 39B Paseo 
(Greenbelt) 

   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors: 

1. Approve the partial reimbursement request for CFD 2004-1 between Menifee 
Development, LLC, Romoland School District and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park 
District; and 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute/approve the JCFA Exhibit F-1 Form of 
Payment Request for the approval of the partial reimbursement wire from the CFD to 
the developer 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
In 2004, Menifee Development, LLC (also known as Lennar Homes of California, Inc.), 
Romoland School District, and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District entered into a Joint 
Community Facilities Agreement (JCFA) for the purposes of financing certain facilities to be 
owned and operated by Valley-Wide Recreation within the Heritage Lakes Master Planned 
Community. More specifically, these improvements pertain to Heritage Lakes Sports Park in 
Planning Area 21 and the Paseo (Greenbelt) in Planning Area 39B, which is being constructed 
from bond proceeds issued by the JCFA’s CFD. 
 
In April 2019, construction began on the 20-acre sports park and the paseo adjacent to the 
park. And 50 percent of the park is now constructed, and the grading of the Paseo has been 
completed. The improvements that have been verified as complete include: grading, two 
restroom buildings, the tot-lots, concrete work for the basketball, tennis and pickleball courts, 
and lighting of the sports fields and courts, site and parking lot. Now that 50 percent of the 
improvements have been completed, Menifee Development, LLC is now requesting a 
reimbursement for a portion of the cost that relates to the completed improvements in the 
amount of $3,849.171.82.  This amount includes the contractors cost at prevailing wage.  
Valley-Wide has verified the invoices and payroll as submitted in October 2019.  
 
If the Board approves this action, the General Manager will authorize the Romoland School 
District to reimburse Menifee Development, LLC the requested amount as collected from bond 
proceeds. 
 

139



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Pursuant to the JCFA, the reimbursement will be issued out of the Park Facilities subaccount 
of the Romoland School District CFD 2004-1 Construction Fund, which is under the direction of 
the Romoland School District. 
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 
This action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requirement.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Exhibit A – Heritage Lakes Sports Park Aerial (drone) 
2. Exhibit B – JCFA 2004-1 (Reimbursable Sections) 

a. Reimbursement Summary 
b. Tab 6 – Philbin Construction Company Detailed Contract and Payment Summary 

(Paseo) 
c. Tab 10 – Public Restroom Company Detailed Contract and Payment Summary 
d. Tab 14 – Philbin Construction Company Detailed Contract and Payment Summary 

(Sports Park) 
e. Tab 18 (Partial) – Pertinent Invoices from Adame Landscaping for Construction 

Completed 
3. Exhibit C – Form of Payment Request (Exhibit F-1) 
 
 
Prepared by: Loretta Domenigoni 
Reviewed by: Lanay Negrete 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

268



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEM 

ITEM 15.05 
 

269



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

270



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.05 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING: 

 SUBJECT: 

January 21, 2020  Change Order No. 6 – Jim Venable 
Exchange Club Park Project 

   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors: 

1. Approve Change Order Request No. 6 with Adame Landscape, Inc. for the Jim Venable 
Exchange Club Park Project, in the amount of $55,892.12; and 

2. Authorize the General Manager to issue Change Order No. 6 
 

ANALYSIS: 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District awarded the Jim Venable Exchange Club Park 
construction contract to Adame Landscape, Inc. as the lowest-responsible bidder, in the 
amount of $2,033,750.27.  The District has authorized five (5) Change Orders that worked in 
the best interest of the District and Community. Change Order No. 6 is broken down and 
categorized.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This action would increase the project amount by $55,892.12, with a total Contract Amount of 
$2,127,148.64.  
 
DESCRIPTION                  AMOUNT 

Original Contract Award                  $ 2,033,750.27 

Change Order No. 1 – Smart Building  Monitoring System +0.39%             8,032.50 

Change Order No. 2 – Contract Time Extension                                   N/A 

Change Order No. 3 – Irrigation Materials & Labor  +0.39%              7,867.10 

  

271



 

 

 

 

 

 

Change Order No. 4 – Design omission to find conduits not 
identified in County drawing 

+0.33%              6,732.72 

Change Order No. 5 – Additional wood fiber, root barrier, gravel 
for tot-lot and exercise equipment subgrade 

+0.73%            14,873.93 

Change Order No. 6 – ADA Adjustments and Misc. Park Items +2.75%            55,892.12 

Total Contract Amount as of this Change Order: +4.59%     $2,127,148.64 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Change Order Request/Proposal No. 6 
 
 
 
Prepared by: James Salvador 
Reviewed by: Gustavo Bermeo 
Approved by: Dean Wetter 

272



Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District
901 West Esplanade Avenue

San Jacinto, CA 92582

Project: Jim Venable Exchange Club Park - Hemet 
Subject: Misc. Extra Work Items
Attention: Greg Worthington

This proposal is for the above referenced project. Listed below is our scope of work:

Misc Park Items

1
Additional Concrete Removal Required to Locate and Extend Existing Electrical Conduits 
South of Electrical Room Driveway.   Labor - $1,120.00, Equipment - $175 ●

1 LS 1,519.040$      1,519.04$                        

2
Additional Concrete to Re-pour Where Removed Concrete to Extend Electrical Conduits.  
54 SF at Contract Unit Cost @$8.29 = $447.66 ***

1 LS 456.610$         456.61$                           

3
Extend Fence Rental for Perimeter Protection an Additional 2 Months Due to Project 
Delays from Permit Issuance.  Rental Cost @$240.00 Per Month ●

1 LS 563.040$         563.04$                           

4 Remove and Replace 1 Gallon Lantana with More Frost Resistant Plant *** 50 EA 8.670$             433.50$                           

5 Remove and Replace 1 Gallon Callistomen 'Little John' with More Frost Resistant Plant *** 70 EA 8.670$             606.90$                           

6 Remove and Replace 1 Gallon Rosmarinus with More Frost Resistant Plant *** 25 EA 8.670$             216.75$                           

7 Remove and Replace 5 Gallon Westriga with More Frost Resistant Plant *** 4 EA 18.360$           73.44$                             

8 SUBTOTAL 3,869.28$                        

Park Adjustments for ADA Compliance

1 Remove Portion of Existing Bench Pad, Form & Pour 48" x 48" ADA Wheelchair Area ♦ 4 EA 412.335$         1,649.34$                        

2
Relocate Existing Recycle Receptacle from Existing Concrete Pad and Footing to Adjacent 
Planter ●

2 EA 832.830$         1,665.66$                        

3
Remove Existing Trash Can in Existing Concrete by Grinding Support Post and Fill Gap 
with Concrete ●

1 EA 164.220$         164.22$                           

4 Adjust Irrigation, Grade and Landscape Adjacent to New Bench Pad Clear Space ● 1 LS 242.810$         242.81$                           

5
Adjust Irrigation, Grade and Landscape Between Tot-Lot & Volleyball Adjacent to New 
Bench Pad Clear Space ●

1 LS 199.410$         199.41$                           

6
Install Guardrails on Sides of CTX Building CMU Block Surface and Concrete Sidewalk at 
Drinking Fountain (Material Provided by CXT) ●

1 LS 351.900$         351.90$                           

7
Upgrade Chain Link Gates to be ADA Compliant with Push Plates and Necessary 
Hardware ♦

4 EA 428.400$         1,713.60$                        

8 SUBTOTAL 5,986.94$                        

Parking Lot Repairs

1
Clean Cracks 1/4" to 3/4" Free of Dirt and Weeds. Furnish & Install Hot Rubberized 
Crackfill to All Cracks 1/4" to 3/4" (Excludes Severely Alligatored Area's) ♦

1,000 LF 4.180$             4,180.00$                        

2
Thoroughly Clean Asphalt Free of Dirt & Debris Using High Pressure Blowers. Furnish & 
Install (1) Coat Seal Coat to Entire Asphalt Area ♦

48,500 SF 0.182$             8,827.00$                        

3 Restripe to Existing Layout ♦ 1 LS 2,570.400$      2,570.40$                        

4
Clean Cracks 1" & Larger Free of Dirt & Weeds. Furnish & Install Hot Asphalt Mix to Crack 
♦

1,000 LF 3.438$             3,438.00$                        

5
Grind & Overlay (2) ADA Parking Stalls to Bring into Compliance No More Than 2% Cross 
Fall in Either Direction ♦

720 SF 8.890$             6,400.80$                        

6 SUBTOTAL 25,416.20$                      

December 19, 2019

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR CONTINUATION 

273



Parking Lot Adjustments for ADA Compliance

1 Remove & Replace 4" Concrete Sidewalk with Less Than 2% Crossfall ♦ 1,415 SF 9.050$             12,805.68$                      

2 Landscape and Mulch Repairs As Needed Adjacent Concrete R&R by School ● 1 LS 82.110$           82.11$                             

3
Remove & Replace 4" Concrete ADA Ramp to Bring into Compliance (Complete Ramp 
with New Truncated Dome) ♦

1 EA 2,281.230$      2,281.23$                        

4 Remove & Replace Portion of Existing ADA Ramp to Bring into Compliance ♦ 1 EA 1,278.774$      1,278.77$                        

5 Adjust Irrigation, Grade and Landscape Adjacent to ADA Ramp Concrete R&R ● 1 LS 89.970$           89.97$                             

6 Furnish & Install Truncated Domes at Driveway Crossings ♦ 60 SF 39.145$           2,348.70$                        

7 Relocate Signage Outside of Accessible Route ♦ 7 EA 247.604$         1,733.23$                        

8 SUBTOTAL 20,619.70$                      

Notes: *** Total Cost is contract unit cost with 2% bond included.

● Cost includes 15% contractor mark-up with 2% bond.

♦ Price includes 5% sub-contractor mark-up and 2" bond.  Bid is based on Valley-Wide scope of work walk with sub-contractor.

Exclusions:

If you have any additional information or questions, please feel free to contact me @ (951) 698-3090.

Sincerely,

James Potter

Adame Landscape, Inc.

Permits, Testing, Night Work, Fog Seal, Sealcoat, Routing, Road Slurry, Water, Water Meter, Latex, Rubber, Posting/Notification, Traffic Control, 
Traffic Control Plans, Redwood Headers, Base Under Concrete, Grade For Concrete, Prime Coat, Subgrade, Subgrade Compaction, Saw cutting, 
Grinding, Import/Export of Native Material, Utility adjustment or relocation, Repair of unknown/unforeseen Utilities, Fiber mesh, Rebar or wire mesh, 
Colored/Decorative concrete, Concrete sealer, Expansion joint caulking, Survey/Layout, SWPPP.

274



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ACTION ITEM 
ITEM 15.06 

 

275



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

276



 

AGENDA REPORT Item No. 15.06 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  SUBJECT: 
 January 21, 2020  DVL Sign Partnership 
   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
That the Board of Directors discuss and provide direction to the General Manager to 
appropriate $16,145 additional contribution towards the DVL Sign three-party Partnership. 
 

ANALYSIS: 
On May 22, 2017, the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 
Board of Director’s approved a one third (1/3) partnership with 
Metropolitan Water District and the Western Science Center for 
the purchase and installation of a sign and LED message board 
system for marketing and advertising events.  At the time of 
approval, it was approved for a not to exceed contribution of 
$100,000. 
 
Valley-Wide Recreation was informed that the original probable 
budget grew due to some unforeseen challenges such as 
engineering and soils and electrical power obstacles.  This 
request for consideration identifies additional in-kind services 
donated for project management costs, civil engineering and 
legal expenses not included in the consideration request.  Valley-
Wide has reviewed the costs presented and confirm that it is 
representative of a fair share and the project management team 
negotiated in good faith with all vendors to keep the project costs 
to a minimum. 
 
The early community feedback regarding the presence of the sign is overwhelmingly positive. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District’s contribution of 1/3 of the project cost is increased 
by an additional $16,145 making the final contribution $116,145. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Western Science Center Electronic Sign Expense Report 
 
 
Prepared by:   Lanay Negrete 
Reviewed by:  Gustavo Bermeo 
Approved by:  Dean Wetter 

277



07/29/17 241,914.78    Original Contract

120,957.39    50 % contract 12/27/18 24,816.93      Addendum #1

24,816.93       Addendum #1 09/19/19 2,475.00        Addendum #2

60,478.68       Electronic Sign and Manufacturing per Contract 11/14/19 5,000.00        Addendum #3

62,953.71       Final Invoice & Addendum #2 274,206.71$  Total Sign

5,000.00         Supply and Install Electric Distribution - Addendum #3

274,206.71$  Total

Invoice Date

12/21/17 120,957.39    Quiel - 50% Deposit 34,121.87      Sign Relocation

03/28/18 1,359.60         Quiel - Fees Permit 52,494.41      Electrical

08/16/18 1,193.50         Quiel - City of Hemet Drawings

12/05/18 6,285.00         Quiel - Revised Engineer Drawings

01/25/19 2,315.66         Quiel - Prepare City of Hemet Permit Package

03/28/19 24,816.93       Quiel - Addendum#1 Load/Transport 18" Rebar Cage/South Hole

06/04/19 6,150.00         Earthworks - Grading Estimate

06/11/19 2,344.00         Inland Valley Sladden - Engineering 

06/19/19 60,478.68       Quiel - Electronic Sign and Manufacturing per Contract

07/08/19 730.00            J & J Builders - SCE Conduit Exposure

08/13/19 1,722.50         Quiel - Engineering Reviews 

09/05/19 22,212.91       SCE - Wire for Work

09/12/19 609.00            Inland Valley Sladden - Soil Borings 

09/19/19 12,000.00       J & J - SCE Utility Install

09/23/19 355.33            Lawnscape - Emergency Repairs of main line

10/16/19 2,154.44         Randall Engineering - Design/Drafting

10/23/19 62,953.71       Final Invoice & Addendum #2

11/18/19 13,281.50       J & J Builders - SCE Utility Install & Permit 

11/19/19 5,000.00         Quiel - Addendum #3 Supply and Install Electric Distribution

12/09/19 1,512.00         Quiel - City Required Welding Inspector

348,432.15$  Total Expenses on Sign

ALL PAYMENTS

Quiel Only Invoices 

WSC ELECTRONIC SIGN

278



 

 

 

 

 

 
BOARD 

INFORMATION, 
DISCUSSION, 

DIRECTION 
ITEM 16.02 

 

279



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

328



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
NEWS ARTICLES, 

THANK YOU’S, 
RECREATION 

REPORTS 
 

329



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

  

330



  

By By BEAU YARBROUGHBEAU YARBROUGH |  | byarbrough@scng.combyarbrough@scng.com | The Press- | The Press-
EnterpriseEnterprise
PUBLISHED: PUBLISHED: December 13, 2019 at 2:41 pmDecember 13, 2019 at 2:41 pm | UPDATED:  | UPDATED: December 13, 2019 at 2:43December 13, 2019 at 2:43
pmpm

Camila Siqueiros, a 6-year-old Menifee resident, laughs with mother Tania as theyCamila Siqueiros, a 6-year-old Menifee resident, laughs with mother Tania as they
build a gingerbread house during Gingerbread House Night at the Marion V. Ashleybuild a gingerbread house during Gingerbread House Night at the Marion V. Ashley
Community Center in Menifee on Thursday, Dec. 12, 2019. The event was sold outCommunity Center in Menifee on Thursday, Dec. 12, 2019. The event was sold out
with about 150 families taking part. (Photo by Will Lester, Inland Valley Dailywith about 150 families taking part. (Photo by Will Lester, Inland Valley Daily
Bulletin/SCNG)Bulletin/SCNG)

LOCAL NEWSLOCAL NEWS

Gingerbread houses rise atGingerbread houses rise at
Menifee eventMenifee event
Other Valley-Wide Recreation and Park DistrictOther Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District
holiday programs include a breakfast with Santaholiday programs include a breakfast with Santa

331



VIEW COMMENTSVIEW COMMENTS

Join the ConversationJoin the Conversation

Home construction boomed in Menifee Thursday night, Dec. 12 — gingerbreadHome construction boomed in Menifee Thursday night, Dec. 12 — gingerbread

home construction, at least.home construction, at least.

  

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District hosted a gingerbread-house buildingValley-Wide Recreation and Park District hosted a gingerbread-house building

event at the Marion V. Ashley Community Center in Menifee.event at the Marion V. Ashley Community Center in Menifee.

The district has more holiday activities planned, including a pancake breakfastThe district has more holiday activities planned, including a pancake breakfast

with Santa from 8 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Saturday, Dec. 14, at Valley-Wide Regionalwith Santa from 8 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Saturday, Dec. 14, at Valley-Wide Regional

Park, 901 W. Esplanade Ave., San Jacinto. Admission is $3 per person.Park, 901 W. Esplanade Ave., San Jacinto. Admission is $3 per person.

And on Thursday, Dec. 19, a free Grinch Candy Cane Hunt is set for theAnd on Thursday, Dec. 19, a free Grinch Candy Cane Hunt is set for the

Winchester Community Center, 32665 Haddock St., from 6 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.Winchester Community Center, 32665 Haddock St., from 6 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Information: 951-654-1505 or Information: 951-654-1505 or gorecreation.orggorecreation.org..

Beau YarbroughBeau Yarbrough
Beau Yarbrough wrote his �rst newspaper article taking on anBeau Yarbrough wrote his �rst newspaper article taking on an
authority �gure (his middle school principal) when he was in 7thauthority �gure (his middle school principal) when he was in 7th
grade. He’s been a professional journalist since 1992, working ingrade. He’s been a professional journalist since 1992, working in
Virginia, Egypt and California. In that time, he’s coveredVirginia, Egypt and California. In that time, he’s covered
community news, features, politics, local government,community news, features, politics, local government,
education, the comic book industry and more. He’s covered theeducation, the comic book industry and more. He’s covered the

war in Bosnia, interviewed presidential candidates, written theatrical reviews,war in Bosnia, interviewed presidential candidates, written theatrical reviews,
attended a seance, ridden in a blimp and interviewed both Batman and Wonderattended a seance, ridden in a blimp and interviewed both Batman and Wonder
Woman (Adam West and Lynda Carter). He also cooks a mean pot of chili.Woman (Adam West and Lynda Carter). He also cooks a mean pot of chili.

   Follow Beau Yarbrough Follow Beau Yarbrough @LBY3@LBY3

Tags: Tags:  ChristmasChristmas,, communitycommunity,, HolidaysHolidays,, Top Stories PETop Stories PE

332



HEMET – Board directors for Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District have completed the process to enact election
districts starting in 2020, unanimously selecting a map of the new voting areas at their Nov. 18 meeting.

Currently, board members are elected at-large and may live anywhere in the district. Under the new plan, directors will be
required to live in specific areas and will be voted on by residents of that area.

The terms of three of the directors – John Bragg, Noah Rau and Steve Simpson – expire in 2020. Board directors Nick
Schouten and Jan Bissell will continue to serve at-large until their terms expire in 2022.

The move complies with the California Voting Rights Act, general manager Dean Wetter said.

“This change will help us continue to serve the needs of all the residents in the large geographic area where were provide
recreation services,” Wetter said.

The study and map options were provided by National Demographics Corporation, which has performed demography
services for hundreds of local governments.

Valley-Wide is a special district with more than 80 parks and recreation centers in the cities of Hemet, Menifee and San
Jacinto and unincorporated communities of Aguanga, French Valley, Valle Vista and Winchester. There are some 250,000
residents in the district.

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF 

333



 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF 

334



  

By By STAFF REPORTSTAFF REPORT | The Press-Enterprise | The Press-Enterprise
PUBLISHED: PUBLISHED: January 3, 2020 at 5:48 pmJanuary 3, 2020 at 5:48 pm | UPDATED:  | UPDATED: January 3, 2020 at 5:49 pmJanuary 3, 2020 at 5:49 pm

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District invites people to jump into a coldValley-Wide Recreation and Park District invites people to jump into a cold

swimming pool to raise money for charity at its inaugural Polar Plunge, to be heldswimming pool to raise money for charity at its inaugural Polar Plunge, to be held

9-11 a.m. Saturday, Jan. 11, at the Diamond Valley Lake Aquatic Center in Hemet.9-11 a.m. Saturday, Jan. 11, at the Diamond Valley Lake Aquatic Center in Hemet.

There is no charge to enter the event, but those who jump or slide into theThere is no charge to enter the event, but those who jump or slide into the

unheated pool are asked to donate to one of the following organizations: Friendsunheated pool are asked to donate to one of the following organizations: Friends

of Valley-Wide Foundation, Living Free, T.H.E. (Therapeutic Horsemanshipof Valley-Wide Foundation, Living Free, T.H.E. (Therapeutic Horsemanship

Equestrian) Center, Valley Community Pantry, Valley Resource Center and ValleyEquestrian) Center, Valley Community Pantry, Valley Resource Center and Valley

Queens.Queens.

The Diamond Valley Lake Aquatic Center is at 1801 Angler Ave., Hemet.The Diamond Valley Lake Aquatic Center is at 1801 Angler Ave., Hemet.

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District invites people to jump into a coldValley-Wide Recreation and Park District invites people to jump into a cold

swimming pool to raise money for charity at its inaugural Polar Plunge on Jan. 11.swimming pool to raise money for charity at its inaugural Polar Plunge on Jan. 11.

(File Photo)(File Photo)

For information, call 951-6534-1505 or go to For information, call 951-6534-1505 or go to gorecreation.orggorecreation.org..

LOCAL NEWSLOCAL NEWS

Jump into a cold swimming poolJump into a cold swimming pool
for charity at Valley-Widefor charity at Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District’sRecreation and Park District’s
Jan. 11 Polar PlungeJan. 11 Polar Plunge

335



Menifee city council denies AT&T cell tower at
Wheat�eld Park until a �nal resolution vote

The Menifee City Council after lengthy discussion, Dec. 11, voted to approve the City
Planning Commission’s denial of AT&T’s request to build a 30-foot high cell tower in Valley-
Wide Recreation and Park District’s Wheatfield Park.

The action by a 3-2 vote denied Smartlink, on behalf of AT&T’s request, to permit the
construction of the cell tower in the park, at 30627 Menifee Road. The planning commission
earlier denied their conditional use permit 2018-078. In the Nov. 6 meeting the planning
commission forwarded the denial, noting, while it had met all the necessary city building
requirements and had the approval of Valley-Wide to construct the tower, it still might
threaten the safety of city park visitors, interfere with city events in the park and may be
better located elsewhere.

A number of residents living near the park appeared at the earlier meeting asking the
council not to approve the tower because it would interfere with their line of site to the
annual fireworks display, children might be endangered by climbing the tower and other
problems. Several members of the council suggested AT&T could find other locations in the
city or area to erect the tower and provide the gap coverage they reportedly needed. An
AT&T representative at that meeting said they had searched for another location but were
either denied it or it would not work to fill the coverage gap.

The council continued the public hearing on the matter giving the staff and AT&T a number
of questions to be answered about the feasibility of having the site at the park. Those
questions were responded to by AT&T and staff at the Dec. 11 hearing.

AT&T representative Alexa Dunlap at the podium said all the council’s questions were
answered by the firm’s counsel showing that the Wheatfield Park location was the most
viable of all other locations and only the macro-tower would be sufficient to fill the coverage
gap. No amount of smaller towers could fill that gap.

The council then discussed the issue amongst themselves with Councilmember Greg August
saying he was still concerned about the carrier’s federal rights to build the tower despite the
city’s wishes and he wanted to resolve an issue with Valley-Wide to have the city eventually
buy or take over the park in the near future. Then, he said, the city would have no use for
the $1.2 million tower and most likely tear it down with no advantage to AT&T.

Councilmember Lesa Sobek questioned AT&T’s efforts to reach a landowner across the
Interstate 15 in the city to build the tower that according to the carrier would still fill the
coverage gap. Dunlap said they tried to contact the land owner but got no response and
figured they had no interest.

Councilmember Matt Liesemeyer said he still wondered if the small towers would be
effective, but said the fire department did not think the tower would interfere with the
annual fireworks display.

By  Tony Ault  - December 22, 2019

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF 

336



Councilmember Dean Deines agreed AT&T should try again to reach the landowner across
the freeway. He was concerned that absent any problem with the site by the city engineers,
“How can we deny (AT&T) the appeal?”

Mayor Bill Zimmerman said he believed if the city denies the cell tower CUP, it should still
work with AT&T to help find them another viable site and make every effort to contact the
landowner.

The hearing on the cell tower again brought up a question that if the mobile carrier was
denied the location could they try to sue the city since it met all the necessary building and
zoning requirements. There was no indication of what AT&T might do if the request was
denied.

Still not convinced AT&T couldn’t find another place for the tower, the council took a vote
with the majority upholding the planning commission’s denial and the current Smartlink’s
appeal with the intention of the city staff continuing to work with the carrier to find another
suitable location before a vote on a final resolution is brought before the council.

Zimmerman and Deines voted to grant AT&T their appeal, while the remaining three council
members denied the appeal pending future discussions with AT&T and the creation of the
final resolution by staff to come before the council in the next meeting.

Other actions saw the council adopt an ordinance authorizing the approval of electronic and
paperless filing of Fair Political Practices Commission Campaign Disclosure Statement
authorized by the government: approved an agreement for Technical Studies and initial
Study-Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Lindenberger subdivision; award a professional
services agreement to Kimley-Horn for design services of Scot/Menifee Road Sidewalk work
in an amount not to exceed $65,000 and award a professional services agreement with KOA
Corporation for design of Paloma Wash Trail in the amount of $69,245 services with lighting
involved.

Tony Ault may be emailed at tault@reedermedia.com.

Tony Ault

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF 

337



Residents encouraged to take survey on recreation
and parks

HEMET – Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District has commissioned a community survey to help
update and shape the master plan that will be used to guide their planning, facility development,
programs and services for the next five to 20 years. Community input is an important part of this
process, according to the district, and helps them to tailor their plans to reflect the community’s
desires and needs.

A random sampling of residents has been invited to take a survey, and these responses will provide
statistically valid results. In addition, the district invites all residents to provide feedback and input
through an open-link survey that can be completed at www.gorecreationsurvey.org/open.

The results of this survey will provide critical information in determining community values,
satisfaction levels, needs and priorities and demographics for the district’s long-term planning efforts.
Questions will be asked about what types of improvements residents want at their parks and
recreation system and where priorities should be placed.

This project is led by GreenPlay LLC with survey and data work done by RRC Associates. A total of
4,200 households in the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District have been mailed a survey, and
responses from these residents will comprise the statistically valid sample. The open-link survey will
give all residents an opportunity to provide feedback, and their responses will be included in the final
analysis. While open-link results will be kept separate from the statistically valid responses, these
responses will still provide valuable feedback for the district.

Submitted by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District.

By  Editorial Dept.  - December 6, 2019

338



Valley-Wide Christmas holiday events arrive in
December

With Santa’s arrival expected soon, Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District is preparing special
holiday events at its San Jacinto Regional Park and three community centers beginning Friday, Dec. 6.

The most awaited, free, annual Christmas Tree lighting and early Santa visit at the San Jacinto
Regional Park, 901 W. Esplanade Ave., will begin at 5:30 p.m. with the tree lighting at about 6 p.m.

Following the tree lighting will be a showing of a PG-rated Christmas film and offerings of hot cocoa
and cookies. Santa is expected to be there to witness the ceremony and greet the children. Children
and parents should wrap up in warm clothes with the winter weather being unpredictable.

By  Tony Ault  - November 29, 2019

Families can create gingerbread houses at three Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District events in December. Valley-Wide Recreation and
Park District photo

1 of 2   

Visits with St. Nick is among the activities during Breakfast with Santa Saturday, Dec. 14, at the Sport Center at Regional Park in San Jacinto.
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District photo

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF

339



The holiday fun at the regional park and sport center continues Dec. 14 with a special $3 per person
Breakfast with Santa with a pancake breakfast being served from 8-10:30 a.m. Children’s activities
will follow.

Gingerbread house building events at three Valley-Wide facilities are planned. The first will be
Wednesday, Dec. 4, at the French Valley Community Center, 31757 Browning Street in Murrieta from
6-8 p.m. The next event will be at the Valle Vista Community Center, 43935 E. Acacia Ave., Dec. 11,
from 6-8 p.m., and finally at the Marion V. Ashley Community Center, 25625 Briggs Road in Menifee,
Thursday, Dec. 12, from 6-8 p.m.

The Grinch Candy Cane Hunt will return to the Winchester Community Center, 32665 Haddock St.,
from 6-7:30 p.m. Thursday, Dec. 19.

There is a minimal charge for all activities except the tree lighting that is free. Space is limited, and
many of the events sell out in advance. For cost, reservations and other details, visit a facility, call
(951) 654-1505 or visit www.gorecreation.org.

Tony Ault can be reached by email at tault@reedermedia.com.

Tony Ault

 NEWSPAPER CONTACT OUR STAFF

340



1/15/2020 Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District Mail - FW: Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Opening Day Saturday 01/11/20 at 11:00 am

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=30241625ba&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1654763059521104869&simpl=msg-f%3A16547630595… 1/2

Lanay Negrete <lanay@gorecreation.org>

FW: Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Opening Day Saturday 01/11/20 at 11:00 am
1 message

Dean Wetter <dean@gorecreation.org> Fri, Jan 3, 2020 at 6:30 PM
To: Lanay Negrete <lanay@gorecreation.org>

For staff meeting.

 

From: Ryan Broderick <poolsteel@live.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:33 PM
To: Dean Wetter <dean@gorecreation.org>
Subject: Re: Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Opening Day Saturday 01/11/20 at 11:00 am

 

Hi Dean,

 

I drove past the park just the other day and it looks terrific. I am thankful for Valley Wide and the positive effects it had in
my children’s upbringing. The team play helped shape their ability to work as a team in their professional careers. I will
spread the word and look forward to the Opening Day.

 

Sincerely 

 

Ryan Broderick 

951 712-6159

On Jan 3, 2020, at 12:25 PM, Dean Wetter <dean@gorecreation.org> wrote:

Greetings President Brodrick:

 

This morning, I was reflecting on the many partnerships in our community.  Specifically, as we get close to
opening of the new park in Valle Vista on Saturday, January 11th.    One of the proud partnerships is the
community equity given by JustServe and The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints.  Below is one
photo of the good work done on a cloudy day in April, 2015. 

 

What a stunning example of community support and passion!

 

The citrus trees were cleared from the property at Mayberry and Fairview in East Hemet.  Attached is the
notification of the upcoming park opening.  We would be very appreciative of your help in spreading the
good news about this event and encourage the community supporters to attend this historical moment.

 

341



1/15/2020 Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District Mail - FW: Jim Venable Exchange Club Park Opening Day Saturday 01/11/20 at 11:00 am

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=30241625ba&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1654763059521104869&simpl=msg-f%3A16547630595… 2/2

Thank you for your continued community support,

Dean

 

 

Dean Wetter, General Manager

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District

www.GoRecreation.org

PO Box 907 | 901 W. Esplanade Ave

San Jacinto, CA  92581-0907

Phone: (951) 654-1505

Email: dean@GoRecreation.org

 

 

<Exchange Club Park Opening FlyerUPDATE.jpg>

342



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:  Youth Volleyball/ Youth Flag Football/Winter Baseball/ Winter Girls Softball

Adult Slo-Pitch:

Current Valley-Wide sign-ups:  Youth Basketball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Adult Tennis Lessons Weekly

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Weekly

A.Y.S.O. Soccer Seasonal

Belly Dance Classes Weekly

Buddha Babe Yoga Weekly

Dog Obedience Class Weekly

Easter Seals of Southern Calif Monthly

Elite Gymnastics Weekly

Foot Loose & Fancy Free Special Needs Dance Monthly

Hemet Juventus F C (Club Soccer) Weekly

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters Monthly

Hemet Bird Society Monthly

Jazzercise Weekly

Lee DeForest Radio Club Monthly

Lima Lama Self Defense Weekly

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Weekly

Ramona Country Carvers Weekly

Riverside County Sheriff's Posse Meeting Monthly

San Jacinto Valley Academy As Needed

Senior Slo-Pitch League Weekly

Sunrise at Park Hill Homeowners Assoc. mtg Bi-Monthly

Valley Beautiful Monthly

Valley Quilters Guild Weekly

Valley-Wide Kayakers Monthly

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Weekly

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Weekly

Youth Tennis Weekly

Young Champions Self Defense class Weekly

ZAO Athletics Weekly

Zumba Dance Weekly

The following groups/organizations also used Valley-Wide facilities:

User Group Area Attendance

1 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

2 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

December 2019

FACILITY USAGE

Sport Center

343



Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley-Wide Kayak Club Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

3 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 10

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

4 Belly Dance Class Multi-Purpose Room 20

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Multi-Purpose Room 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

5 Adult Tennis Lessons Tennis Courts 15

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 14

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

6 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

7 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Hemet Bird Society Multi-Purpose Room 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

8 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

9 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley-Wide Kayak Club Mobile 1 15

Valley Quilters Meeting Room 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

10 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 17

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley Beautiful Mobile 1 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

11 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Dog Obedience Class Passive Park 15

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Mobile 1 15

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

12 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 14

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

13 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

344



Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

14 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

15 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

16 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

17 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 18

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

18 Belly Dance Class Multi-Purpose Room 20

Dog Obedience Class Passive Park 15

Easter Seals of Southern Calif Multi-Purpose Room 25

Elite Gymnastics Multi-Purpose Room 35

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Mobile 1 15

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

19 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 14

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

20 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

21 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

22 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

23 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley-Wide Kayak Club Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

24 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 17

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

26 Adult Tennis Lessons Tennis Courts 15

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 4

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

345



27 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Young Champions Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

28 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

29 Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

30 Belly Dance Class Mobile 1 20

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley-Wide Kayak Club Mobile 1 15

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

31 A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Sport Center/ Game Room 0

Jazzercise Searl Mult-Purpose 30

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Tennis Courts 12

Valley-Wide Youth Basketball Coaches mtg Meeting Room 35

ZAO Athletics Mobile 2 25

Zumba Mobile 1 25

Usage: 3,033

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

1-31 Valley-Wide Winter Youth Baseball Games R2 640

1-31 Valley-Wide Winter Youth Baseball Practice R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 295

1-31 Valley-Wide Youth Flag Football Practice R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 826

1-30 Valley-Wide Girls Softball Games R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 1,024

1-31 Valley-Wide Girls Softball Practice R1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 , 7 & Searl 272

1-31 Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball Games Sport Center Gym 2,016

1-31 Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball Practice Sport Center Gym 1,728

6,801

Total Monthly Usage: 18,667

User Group: Equipment Qty

0

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:

0 tables/ 0 chairs

346



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

Coed Volleyball 

Flag Football 

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Lima Lama Weekly

Gymnastics Weekly

Senior Computer Club Monthly

Board Rm Quilters Weekly

AA Weekly

Al Anon Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

December User Group Area Attendance

1 Lima Lama Room 3 5

3 Gymnastics Room 3 70

4 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 5

AA Field 3 45

Al Anon Room 3 12

9 Lima Lama Room 3 5

St. Hyacinth Basketball Gym 75

10 Gymnastics Room 2 65

Gingerbread House Night Gym 450

11 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 8

AA Field 3 45

Al Anon Room 3 10

14 Craft Fair Room 2 & 3 200

16 Lima Lama Room 3 6

Computer Club Room 3 30

17 Gymnastics Room 2 75

18 Boardroom Quilters Board Room 5

23 Lima Lama Room 3 8

Usage: 1114

December The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

2 Volleyball Games Gym 350

3 Volleyball practies Gym 200

4 Volleyball Games Gym 350

5 Volleyball Games Gym 350

6 Volleyball practies Gym 200

7 Volleyball Games Gym 600

11 Volleyball Games Gym 350

December 2019

FACILITY USAGE

Valle Vista 

347



13 Volleyball Games Gym 400

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage: 2800

Total Monthly Usage: 3914

User Group: Equipment Qty

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

348



Dec-19

        FACILITY USAGE

Menifee Community Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

      Senior Softball

  Adult Softball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly or monthly basis:

Jazzercise Daily

Taekwando         3 Times Weekly

   Line Dancing  Weekly

Porcelain Painters 2 Times Monthly

Abbey Lane Homeowners Association (1X week)ion 1 Time Monthly

St. Andrews Homeowners Association 1 Time Monthly

Country Gardens Homeowners Association 1 Time Monthly

Menifee Valley Little League 21 Time Monthly

Paloma Valley Pony League 21 Time Monthly

Menifee Valley Girls Softball 1 Time Monthly

Menifee Lakes Women's Club 2 Times Monthly

Menifee Lakes Finance Committee 1 Time Monthly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

December User Group Area Attendance

2 Porcelain Painters Main Room 16

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

3 Menifee Master Assoc, Main Room 30

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

4 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

5 Jazzercise Main Room 50

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 150

6 Taekwondo Main Room 25

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Line Dancing Main Room 15

7 Jazzercise Main Room 50

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 150

9 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

10 Menifee Womens Club Main Room 25

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

349



11 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

12 Jazzercise Main Room 50

13 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Line Dancing Main Room 15

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

14 Jazzercise Main Room 50

AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 150

16 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

Menifee Valley Little League Aldergate Ballfield 50

17 AYSO Wheatfield BallfieldsPark 100

18 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Taekwondo Main Room 25

19 Jazzercise Main Room 50

20 Jazzercise Main Room 50

Line Dancing Main Room 20

21 Jazzercise Main Room 50

23 Taekwondo Main Room 25

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Hidden Meadows H.O.A. Main Room 20

27 Line Dancing Main Room 10

Jazzercise Main Room 50

28 Jazzercise Main Room 50

30 Taekwondo Main Room 25

Jazzercise Main Room 50

Total 705

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

December Event Description Area Attendance

2 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

3 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

4 Senior Womens Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 60

5 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

9 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

10 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

11 Senior Womens Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 60

12 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

16 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

17 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

18 Senior Womens Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 60

19 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

23 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

350



24 Adult Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 300

Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

25 Senior Womens Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 60

26 Senior Slo-Pitch Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

Total 2680

The following groups/organizations have used Valley-Wide equipment:

December User Group Area Equipment

N/A

351



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

2019 Fall Youth Volleyball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

AYSO WEEKLY

JAAF WEEKLY

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

December User Group Area Attendance

2 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

3 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

4 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

5 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 200

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 400

6 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym 300

Open Gym 8-10 Gym 50

7 Open Gym 6-8 Gym 50

Youth Volleyball Games Gym 700

9 Open Gym Gym 50

10 Open Gym Gym 50

11 Open Gym Gym 50

12 Open Gym Gym 50

13 Open Gym Gym 50

14 Open Gym Gym 50

16 Open Gym Gym 50

17 Open Gym Gym 50

18 Open Gym Gym 50

19 Open Gym Gym 50

20 Open Gym Gym 50

21 Open Gym Gym 50

23 Open Gym Gym 50

24 Closed Gym 0

25 Closed Gym 0

26 Open Gym Gym 50

27 Open Gym Gym 50

28 Open Gym Gym 50

30 Open Gym Gym 50

31 Closed Gym 0

Usage: 3,750

August The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

December 2019

FACILITY USAGE

MENIFEE GYM

352



User Group Area Attendance

Organization Name Room Name or Park

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:

Total Monthly Usage: 3,750

User Group: Equipment Qty

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

353



Dec-19

Facility Usage

Winchester

Current Valley-Wide  organized league play:

Valley-Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Hemet SJ Soccer Weekly

Hemet Hoggs Baseball Weekly

Hemet Alliance Soccer Weekly

Lega de Amistad Bi-weekly

Lega de San Jacinto Soccer Weekly

Menifee Youth Soccer Weekly

CBA Baseball Weekly

The following groups/organizations also used Valley Wide facilities:

Dec User Group Area Attendance

1 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

2 SoPac Basketball Gym 50

3 So Pac Basketball Gym 50

NJB Basketball Gym 50

4 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

Cub Scouts Meeting Room 15

5 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

6 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

7 BINGO Gym 250

8 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

9 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

10 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

11 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

12 So Pac Basketball Gym 30

13 So  Pac 30

14 BINGO Gym 250

15 Rooted Winchester Gym 100

16 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

17 SoPac Basketball Gym 30

18 GYM CLOSED Gym 30

19 Grinch Event Gym 100

20 So Pac Basketball Gym 30

21 BINGO Gym 250

22 Rooted Winchester Gym 150

23 So Gym 30

24 CHRISTMAS EVE

25 CHRISTMAS  

26 So Pac Basketball Gym 30

27 So Pac Basketball Gym 30

354



28 BINGO Gym 250

29 Rooted Winchester Gym 100

30 So Gym 30

31 NEW YEARS EVE

2395 Total 

 

Area Attendance

The following were Valley-Wide sponsored events: Gym 25

Dec User Group Gym 25

3 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

5 WTA Meeting Meeting Room 25

6 VW Basketball Practice Gym 25

10 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

13 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

17 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

19 Grinch Event Gym 100

20 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 25

27 R.C. Flyers Field 3/Gym 25

31 R.C Flyers Field 3/Gym 20

350 Total

2,745 Total 

355



December 2019 Rec Report
Facility Usage 

Diamond Valley Lake
The following organizations use Valleywide-Facilities regularly on a weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Dedicated Volunteers of Winchester (BINGO) Weekly

Winchester Trails HOA Monthly

Winchester Town Association Monthly

Municpal Advisory Council Monthly

R.C. Flyers Weekly

SoPac Basketball Bi-Weekly

NJB Basketball Weekly

Cub Scouts

The following organizations also used Valley-Wide Facilities

Dec User Group Area Attendance

1 Lega De SJ Soccer s. Field 1 60

2 Walter Softball B. Field 5 25

Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 30

3 Hoggs Baseball B. Field 8 25

Diamond Kings B. Field 5 25

CBA B. Fields  6&7 25

4 RAIN OUT

5 RAIN OUT

6 RAIN OUT

7 RAIN OUT

8 RAIN OUT

9 RAIN OUT

10 CBA B. Fields 6,7 100

Hoggs B. Field 8 25

Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 30

11 Hemet Alliance S. Field 2 30

USA Athletics B. Field 2 50

12 Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 2 100

CBA B. Field 6 30

Renegades B. Field 5 25

Hoggs Baseball B. Field 8 30

13 Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 25

14 Lega de Amistad S. Field 1 30

Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 1 50

AFA Fastpitch Tournament B. Fields 1-5 500

15 Lega de Amistad S. Field 2 100

AFA Fastpitch Tournament B. Fields 1-4 400

16 Hemet Alliance S. Field 2 50

Minors Gold B. Field 5 25

17 CBA B. Field 6,7 100

18 Minors Gold B. Field 5 25

356



Hemet Aliance S. Field 2 30

19 CBA B. Field 6,7 100

Renegades B, Field 5 25

Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 2 100

Screaming Eagles B, Field 2 25

20 Lega de Amistad S. Field 1 50

21 Lega de Amistad S. Field 1,3 100

22 RAIN OUT

23 RAIN OUT

24 CHRISTMAS EVE 

25 CHRISTMAS

26 RAIN OUT

27 RAIN OUT

28 RAIN OUT

29 RAIN OUT

30 RAIN OUT

31 NEW YEARS EVE 

2345 Total

Dec User Group Area Attendance

2 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

3 VW Flag Football S. Field 1 80

160 Total

2,505 Grand Total 

357



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

Valley Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball Sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Jazzercise (Monday-Saturday) Yearly

Little Learners (Monday-Friday) Yearly

Thomas Martial Arts - Taekwondo (Tuesday, Thursday, Saurday) Yearly

AYSO Yearly

FVBSA Yearly

Hawks Yearly

Senior Softball Association (Thursdays)  Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

December User Group Area Attendance

1 Fields Closed

2 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Spencers 1 40

FVBSA Practices Spencers 2 40

3 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 120

FVBSA Practices Spencers 1 20

FVBSA Practices Spencers 2 20

FV Mafia Crown Valley 20

SoCal Rattlers Crown Valley 20

4 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

5 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

6 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

Ishine Volleyball RBV Gym 40

7 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

Fields Closed 

Dec-19

FACILITY USAGE

French  Valley

358



8 Fields Closed

9 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

10 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Fields Closed

11 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 1 60

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 2 60

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 200

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 200

Legends 9u Crown Valley 20

Legends 12u Crown Valley 20

Tornados Abelia 1 20

SoCal Athletics Abelia 1 20

12 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 1 60

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 2 60

FVBSA Practices Spencers 2 40

Adult Softball Spencers 1 200

TPS Game Fieldview 100

Allegiance RBV 20

SoCal Aces RBV 20

FV Mafia Crown Valley 20

Legends 12u Crown Valley 20

Arsenal Abelia 1 20

13 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

FVBSA Games Spencers 1 200

FVBSA Games Spencers 2 200

Torrez Martinez Tribal Crown Valley 1 30

SoCal Aces RBV 20

Arsenal Abelia 1 20

JROTC RBV Gym 300

CA Virtual Academy RBV Meeting Room 15

Ishine Volleyball RBV Gym 40

14 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 10

ATA Taekwondo RBV 2 15

SoCal Athletics Fieldview 20

SD Renegades Washington 20

SoCal Rattlers RBV 20

Gamers Crown Valley 20

Sabotage Victory 20

Private Party RBV 2 Gazebo 25

15 Semper Fi Bulldogs Tucalota 20

16 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 1 60

359



Hawks Practices Crown Valley 2 60

TPS Practices Fieldview 20

Allegiance RBV 20

Semper Fi Bulldogs RBV 20

Legends 9u Crown Valley 20

17 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

ATA Teakwondo RBV 2 15

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 1 20

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 2 20

Temecula Prodigy RBV 20

FVBSA Practices Spencers 1 20

18 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Little Learners RBV 2 30

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 1 20

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 2 20

Tornados RBV 20

All American Abelia 1 20

19 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

ATA Teakwondo RBV 2 15

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 1 20

Hawks Practices Crown Valley 2 20

FVBSA Practices Spencers 1 20

SoCal Aces RBV 20

Temecula Prodigy Abelia 1 20

20 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Little Learners RBV 2 30

ATA Teakwondo RBV 2 15

Torrez Martinez Tribal Crown Valley 2 30

Ishine Volleyball RBV Gym 40

21 Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

ATA Teakwondo RBV 2 15

FVBSA Practices Spencers 1 40

SoCal Rattlers RBV 20

Tornados Tucalota 20

Private Party Abelia Gazebo 20

Private Party RBV Gazebo 20

22 SD Renegades Tucalota 20

23 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

Fields Closed

24 NA

25 CLOSED

26 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

27 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

28 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

ATA Teakwondo RBV 2 15

29 SoCal Bombers Tucalota 20

Private Party RBV 2 Gazebo 75

30 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Jazzercise RBV Meeting Room 15

360



31 Jazzercise RBV Gym 30

Usage: 4705

December The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance

1 Closed

2 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

3 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400

4 Gingerbread House Night RBV Gym 250

5 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 300

6 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

7 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 1300

8 Closed

9 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

10 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

11 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

12 Youth Volleyball Practice RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400

13 Gym closed for JROTC Party

14 Youth Volleyball Games 1300

15 Closed

16 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Flag Football Practice RBV Field 20

17 Youth Volleyball Practice RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 300

18 Closed for Christmas Party

19 Youth Volleyball Practice RBV Gym 20

Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400

20 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

21 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 1300

22 Closed

23 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Open Gym RBV Gym 30

24 Open Gym RBV Gym 30

25 Closed

26 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 80

Open Gym RBV Gym 30

27 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

28 Open Gym RBV Gym 60

29 Closed

30 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 200

Open Gym RBV Gym 30

361



31 Youth Volleyball Practices RBV Gym 40

Open Gym RBV Gym 30

Usage: 8440

Total Monthly Usage: 13145

User Group: Equipment Qty

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

362



December 2019

USAGE REPORT

Marion Ashley Community Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly or monthly basis:

Elite Gymnastics - Weekly

Thomas ATA Martial Arts -Bi-Weekly

Chair Volleyball - Weekly

Little League - Daily

Menifee A.S.A. - Daily

Pony - Daily

Table Tennis - Weekly

Mom & Me- Weekly 

Knit & Crochet- Weekly

CDC/CDI- Monthly

Valleywide Volleyball Practices/Games-Weekly

Church-Weekly

Open Gym-Weekly

Office on Aging- 3rd Tuesday

Pickleball - Weekly

December The following groups/organizations also used  Valley-Wide Facility 

User Group Area Attendance

1 Church MPR1&2 30

2 Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Pickleball Gym 25

Knit & Crotchet Conf. Room 5

3 Martal Arts MPR1&2 30

Pickleball Gym 25

Table Tennis Gym 5

Folkorico MPR1&2 `30

4 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Pickleball Gym 25

Table Tennis Gym 5

5 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Pickleball Gym 25

6 Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

Pickleball Gym 25

7 Pickleball Gym 25

8 Church MPR1&2 40

363



9 Knit & Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Pickleball Gym 25

Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

Chair Volleyball Gym 20

10 Open Gym Gym 20

Folkorico MPR1&2 30

Table Tennis Gym 5

11 Open Gym Gym 10

Table Tennis Gym 5

Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

12 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Gingerbread Event Gym 250

13 Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Gymnastics Gym 50

14 Open Gym Gym 20

15 Church MPR1&2 40

16 Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

Knit & Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Open Gym Gym 20

17 Pickleball Gym 30

Open Gym Gym 20

Table Tennis Gym 10

Office on Aging Conf. Room 15

Folkorico MPR1&2 30

Softball/ Baseball Games Field 1 100

18 Table Tennis Gym 10

Open Gym Gym 10

Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

19 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Table Tennis Gym 10

Open Gym Gym 15

20 Chair Volleyball Gym 20

Open Gym Gym 20

Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

21 Open Gym Gym 20

22 Church MPR1&2 40

23 Open Gym Gym 20

26 Martial Arts MPR1&2 30

Table Tennis Gym 10

Open Gym Gym 20

27 Chair Volleyball Gym 25

Gymnastics MPR1&2 50

28 Room Rental MPR1&2 100

29 Church MPR1&2 50

30 Knit & Crotchet Conf. Room 5

Chair Volleyball Gym 20

364



Gymnastics MPR1&2 20

31 Table Tennis Gym 5

Open Gym Gym 20

Usage: 2005

December

The following were Valley-Wide Sponsored events:

User Group Area Attendance

Usage: 0

Total: 2005

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

User Group Equipment Quantity

365



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Ukulele Weekly

ESL Weekly

Community Action Partnership Cooling Center Daily

Tai-Chi Weekly

Line Dance 2x Weekly

Hemet Deaf Group Monthly

AA Weekly

PM AA Weekly

Childs Cooking Class 2x Monthly

International Cooking Class 2x Monthly

People's Care Special Needs Adult Group Daily

EXCEED Daily

Cole Vocational Special Needs Group Daily

Good Time Wood Carvers Weekly

Widow/Widowers Group Monthly

Pinochle Weekly

Riverside County Office on Aging Weekly

Riverside County IHSS Weekly

Riverside County Behavioral Health Weekly

Life Stream Blood Drive Weekly

Gymnastics Weekly

Drum Class 4 x Weekly

Resource Fair Bi- Monthly

Sewing Group Monthly

Maze Stone Quilters Guild Monthly

Maze Stone Quilters Guild Board Monthly

A.M. CODA Weekly

P.M. CODA Weekly

Literacy Weekly

Compulsive Eaters Annon. Weekly

PM Over Eaters Annon. Weekly

Church Weekly

Writers Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

Dec. Attendance

1 Church 45

2 Ukulele 42

Line Dance 14

Blood Drive 30

CODA 7

Drum lesson 8

3 Writers Group 21

December 2019

FACILITY USAGE

Simpson Center

366



Over Eaters 9

ESL 7

AA 55

Pinochle 24

Literacy 2

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 50

Drum lesson 2

4 Beaver Medical Medicare Seminar 20

Humana Medicare Seminar 11

Maze Stone Quilt Guild 150

Wood Carvers 8

Literacy 6

Tai Chi 12

CODA 9

5 AA 13

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 22

Gymnastics 75

Maze Stone Quilt Guild 20

Cooking Class 25

6 Drum Lesson 2

8 Church 45

9 Ukulele 45

Line Dance 11

Blood Drive 31

CODA 6

Drum Lesson 4

10 Writers Group 20

Over Eaters 7

ESL 5

AA 45

Pinochle 21

ESL 4

Drum Lesson 2

11 Hemet Valley Art Association 40

Maze Stone Board 15

Wood Carvers 8

Literacy 6

Tai Chi 12

CODA 9

Childrens Cooking 3

12 AA 14

Riv. Co. Office on Aging 16

Gymnastics 75

Widows 20

13 Drum Lesson 2

15 Church 35

16 Ukulele 40

Line Dance 12

Blood Drive 33

367



CODA 6

Drum lesson 4

17 Over Eaters 3

ESL 6

AA 45

Pinochle 20

ESL 2

Drum lesson 2

18 Wood Carvers 8

Literacy 6

Tai Chi 11

CODA 12

Church Food Drive 100

19 AA 42

Gymnastics 75

IHSS 100

20 Drum Lesson 2

SAFE/OASIS Party 145

21 Private Party 150

22 Church 40

23 Ukulele 41

Line Dance 7

Blood Drive 25

CODA 4

24 AA 40

26 AA 25

29 Church 40

30 Blood Drive 24

CODA 7

31 AA 40

Total 2307

Special Needs Groups Daily volunteers, lunch and cooking classes 200

General Public 1000

Warming Center 40

Usage: 1240

Nov. The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:

Total Monthly Usage: 3547

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

User Group: Equipment Qty

368




